BKD Public Disclosure for Tax-Exempt Organizations

Tax-exempt organizations are reguired to make a copy of their application for exemption and Form(s) 990
(and 990-T, if applicable) available for public inspection and to provide copies of such forms to
individuals or organizations that request copies. Alternatively, the Internet may be used to make these
documents available. (See the “Using the Internet” section which follows.) These rules apply to an
organization’s Form(s) 990 (and 990-T, if applicable) for the last three years and to its application for
exemption.* If the application was filed prior to July 15, 1987, disclosure is not required unless the
organization had a copy of the application on July 15, 1987. An organization may omit names and
addresses of contributors from itsreturn(s). Failure to comply with disclosure requirements can result
in an enforcement action by the IRS.

While disclosure rules create an additional burden, they also provide an opportunity for your organization
to showcase the community benefits that it provides. The rules also heighten the need to carefully review
all responses, including narrative explanations, contained on your Form(s) 990/990-T before filing.

Where Must | nformation Be Provided?

Generally, an organization must make its documents available for public inspection at any location where
it has three or more employees. If the only services provided at the site are in furtherance of exempt
purposes and the site does not serve as an office for management staff, the documents are not required to
be made available there.

How Quickly Must Organizations Reply?

Requests for copies can be made in person or in writing. When requests are made in person, the copies
must generally be provided on the same business day. There are provisions for delays due to unusual
circumstances. However, in no event may the period of delay exceed five business days. Unusual
circumstances include times when those staff that are capable of fulfilling a request are absent.

Written Requests

Requested copies generally must be mailed within 30 days from the date of the receipt of the written
request. However, if the organization requires advance payment of a reasonable fee for copying and
postage, it may provide the copies within 30 days from the date it receives payment rather than the date of
the original request.

What Can an Organization Charge?

You are currently allowed to charge a maximum fee of $.20 cents per page in addition to actual postage
costs.

! Certain information within an application for exemption can be withheld from public inspection if public
availability would adversely affect the organization, e.g., information relating to a trade secret, patent, process, style
of work or apparatus of the organization.
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If any organization receives a written request for copies with no payment enclosed and the organization
requires payment in advance, the organization must request payment within seven days from the date it
received the request. An organization is required to accept a personal check for written requests if it does
not accept payment by credit card. If an organization does not require prepayment and the requester does
not enclose a prepayment with the request, the organization must receive consent from a requester before
providing copies for which the fee charge for copying and postage would be in excess of $20.

Local or Subordinate Organizations

A local or subordinate organization that is covered by a group exemption letter is given additional time
for responding to some requests. If this type of organization receives a request made in person for
inspection of its application for tax exemption, the local organization is required to acquire and make
available the application for a group exemption letter filed by the central or parent organization within not
more than two weeks. The same genera rule would apply with respect to a local or subordinate
organization that does not file its own Form(s) 990/990-T but is covered under a group return. Again, the
local or subordinate organization must make the group return available for inspection within a reasonable
period which is defined as not more than two weeks. If the group return includes separate schedules with
respect to each local or subordinate organization, the local or subordinate organization may exclude or
omit any schedules relating only to other organizations which are included in the group return.

If arequest is made for a personal inspection to alocal or subordinate organization, it has the option of
mailing the return to the requester rather than allowing an inspection. However, if thisis done, the local
or subordinate organization may not charge for the copying of the document unless the requester consents
to the charge. If alocal or subordinate organization receives a regquest for copies, then it must comply
with the rules stated previously.

Using the I nternet

As an dternative to providing copies, an organization may provide access to its exemption application
and Form(s) 990 (and 990-T, if applicable) through the Internet. The website must provide instructions
for downloading the document(s). The information on the Internet must be in such aformat that it may be
accessed, downloaded, viewed or printed in the same format as the actual documents. An organization
would need to make the web address avail able to the genera public.

There is nothing that prevents others from posting your Forms 990, 990-T and exemption application on
the Internet. Based on this fact and the potential strain on your organization’s resources from providing
copies, organizations should consider posting these documents on the Internet.

What if the Requests Are a Form of Harassment?

If an organization believes it is subject to a harassment campaign, it can file an application for a
harassment determination with the Internal Revenue Service. This would alow the organization to
suspend compliance with these requests. In addition, an organization may disregard requests for copiesin
excess of two per month or four per year made by a single individual or sent from a single address,
without submitting an application for a harassment determination.

Please contact your BKD advisor if you have questions about these rules.
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Form 9 9 O Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury i X
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10/ 01, 2014, and ending 09/ 30, 20 15
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B Check if applicable:
DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC.
oares. Doing Business As DAY K| MBALL HOSPI TAL 06- 0646599
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
Initial return 320 POVFRET STREET (860) 928- 6541
Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Amended PUTNAM CT 06260 G Grossreceipts $ 120, 075, 645.
Application | F Name and address of principal officer: ROBERT SMANI K H(a) Is this a group return for Yes No
L pending subordinates?
320 PO\/FRET STREET PLJTNAM CT 06260 H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes - No
| Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) ( ) € (insertno.) | | 4947(a)(1) or | | 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J  Website: p WAV DAYKI MBALL. ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trustl | Association | | Other P> | L Year of formation: 1894| M State of legal domicile: cT

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _S_I'_Q:\iT_-_T_E_F\’_I\/l_ _(jt__'\l_lzB_Al-_ S:_A_R_E_ E@ELI@: ___________
g|  PROVIDING HEALTHCARE NEEDS TO THE NCRTHEASTERN CT cCOMUNITY.
o
S
§ 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) | . . . . . . . . v v o v i e e 3 15.

ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . . . . ... .. .... 4 11.
;E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a), . . . . . v v v v v v e e oo 5 1, 164.
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAY) | . . . . v v v v e e e e e o 6 235.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 _ . . . . . . . . . v v o o 7a 58.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, iN€34 . . . v v v v v v 4 v & v & o & = & « # = « = = 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o»| 8 Contributionsandgrants (PartVill, linelh), . . . . . . .. ... .. 877, 381. 3, 314, 937.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g), . . . . . . . . .. ... PUBL?CC:)TI\TS';EETION 104, 825, 634. 112, 736, 285.
$|10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (), lines 3,4, and 7d) , . . . . 76, 213. 1,098, 617.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e), . . . . . . . . . .. 5,402, 125. -4, 298.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12). . . . . . . 111, 181, 353. 117, 145, 541.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) _ . . . . . . . . ... ... 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . . . . . . ... ... .... 0 0
@|15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), , , . . . . 63, 585, 291. 62, 561, 210.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), linel1le) _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0 0
< b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) » { o
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 45, 480, 203. 53, 033, 938.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) , . . . ... ... 109, 065, 494. 115, 595, 148.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline18fromlinel12. . . . . . . . ... ... ...... 2,115, 859. 1, 550, 393.
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
8520 Total assets (Pt X, M€ 16) . . . . ... . .\ttt 95, 892, 459. 90, 491, 885.
<5[21  Total liabilities (Part X, IN€26), . . . . . . ..\t 91, 053, 826. 101,117, 744.
%?_’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline20. . . . . . v & v & v v v v w v . 4, 838, 633. - 10, 625, 859.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

)
QD
=
—

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here
} Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if | PTIN
Paid
b BRI AN D TODD self-employed | P00422601

reparer

Fimsname B BKD, LLP FimsEN p 44-0160260
Use Only

Firm's address B> 910 E ST LOU' S #200/ PO BOX 1190 SPRI NGFI ELD, MD 65806- 2523 Phone no. 417 865-8701
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see INStructions) . . . . . . 0 0 v v v e e e e e X] ves No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)
JSA

4E1065 1.000
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Form 990 (2014) Page 2
REWHIN Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. .u.. |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
THE M SSI ON OF DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL |'S TO MEET THE HEALTH NEEDS OF
OUR COVVUNI TY THROUGH OUR CORE VALUES OF CLI NI CAL QUALITY, CUSTOVER
SERVI CE, FI SCAL RESPONSI Bl LI TY AND LOCAL CONTROL.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 | | e e e
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES?, . . . .\ i ittt e e e [ves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

|:| Yes No

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $  9g, 866, 179. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 110, 443, 309. )
DAY Kl MBALL HOSPI TAL PROVI DES A COVPREHENSI VE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
OFFERI NG PRI MARY CARE AND A MULTI TUDE OF MEDI CAL AND SURG CAL
SPECI ALTI ES ALONG W TH LEADI NG EDGE TECHNOLOGY AND SOPHI STI CATED
DI AGNOSTI CS. QUR SERVI CE AREA | NCLUDES NORTHEAST CONNECTI CUT AS
WELL AS NEARBY MASSACHUSETTS AND RHODE | SLAND COVMUNI TI ES. DAY
Kl MBALL HOSPI TAL' S COMPREHENSI VE NETWORK OFFERS MORE THAN 1, 000
EMPLOYEES | NCLUDI NG MORE THAN 200 HI GHLY- SKI LLED PHYSI Cl ANS,
SURGEONS AND SPECI ALI STS.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,155, 908, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2,292,976, )
PHYSI CI AN OFFI CE PROVI DI NG PRI MARY CARE AND OUTPATIENT VISITS TO
NORTHEASTERN CONNECTI CUT COVMUNI Tl ES.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses p 101, 022, 087.

JSA
4E1020 1.000 Form 990 (2014)
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Form 990 (2014)
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Part Il

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete SChedUle A, | . . . . o it it e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . ... ... 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part| . . . . . . . . . . . .. @ . i ueuewno. 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll, . . . . . ... .. ... ... ..... 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,

.......................................................... 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll, ., . . ... ... 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part lll | . . . . it s it e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV | . . . . . . . . . . .. @ . i 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV, . . . .. .. 10 X
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI | . L . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11a| X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl ., . . . . .. ... ....... 11b X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl, . . . . .. ... ....... 1lc X
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . .. @ . i ueuneneno. 11d X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X |1le X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X , . , . ., . 11f X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Parts Xland XII, | . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll isoptional , , ., . . . .. ... ... 12b X
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E, , . . . ... ... 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . ... ... ... 14a X
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV, , . . . ... ... 14b X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV _, . . . . . . ... ... ......... 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV , . . . . .. ... ...... 16 X
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions), . . . ... ...... 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il | . . . . . . . . .. ... . . . ueueene.. 18 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . . . . . . . .. . .. e e 19 X
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H , . . . . ... ... .. 20a X
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . . . . 20b X

JSA

4E1021 1.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016 12:50:06 PM V 14-7.16 95872
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Form 990 (2014)
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Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il, . . . ... ... 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partsland Ill . . . . . . . .. .. ... ..., 22 X
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,”complete Schedule J . . . . . 0 it v it s e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “N0,” O t0 liNE25@. . . . . v v v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24a| X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . 24b X
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonNds? . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c X
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ., . . . . . 24d X
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,Part1 . . . ... ... ... 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . . . . o v i i it it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il | . . . . . . . . . . . 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll. . . .. ... ....... 27 X
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV . . ... .. 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . o i i et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . ... .. 28c X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . | 29 X
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . i i i i i it e e e e e e e 30 X
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
P |y vt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . v o v v v e v e e e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Part1 . . . . ... ... ... ....... 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, IlI,
OrIV,and Part V, lINE L . . v o v i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34| X
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . .. ... .. .. .. 35a X
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 , _ . . . 35b X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 , . . . . . . .. .. . . @ ' urne.. 36 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
T e I Y X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19?2 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v ann 38 X

JSA
4E1030 1.000
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Form 990 (2014) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartV .. ... ... ... ... .. ..... |:|
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable, , . . ... ... la 115
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable, . . . . .. .. 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WiNNers? . . . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return , | 2a 1,164
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), . . . . ..
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? , . . ... .. .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O , . . . . .. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
ACCOUMD? L L L L it e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . . ... .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? , . . . . ... ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? | . . . . . . .. .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? , . . ... ... ... 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOMM 828272 & v v v v v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear , . . . ... ... ...... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? , . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . ... ... ...... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? , . . ... ... ... .... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?, . . . . ... .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 , . . . . ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities , , . . [10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 0 0 i e e e e e lla
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? |12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year , _ . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonestate?, . . ... ... ... ...... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans _ _ . . . . . ... ... ...... 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . .. ... ... ... ... .. ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . ... ... ... 1l4a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . .. .. 14b

JSA
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Form 990 (2014) DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599 Page 6

VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VI . . .« « . v o v v v v o v i o v v o v v a

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . - . . . la 13
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . &t i o i i i i i e e e e s e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 | X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . o o v o i h L L e e e e e e s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . & o ¢ o i i i n e e e e e s e e e e 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . ¢ o v 0 i i i it d i s e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body?. . . . o o v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . ... .. ... .. ... .. gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO, , . ... ... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .. . . v o v v i i v oo oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . [10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . lla X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. .. ... .. .. ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MSE 10 CONIICIS? « v v v i o ottt e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O hoW thiSWas dONE .« « « v v v v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . v v o i i L i s e e e s e e e 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . v v v v v v o . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . .« .« . v oo v v v oo oo 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization . . . . . . . . & v o v v i i i i i i e e e e e 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during the Year? . . .« v v v v v v o b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . .. ... L L e e e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »____ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ _ _ _ __ __________
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p

PAUL A. BEAUDO N 320 POVFRET STREET PUTNAM CT 06260 860- 928- 6541

JSA
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Form 990 (2014) DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVII. . ... ... ... ... ........
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(A (B) Position (D) E) F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation | compensation from amount of
week (listany| officer and a director/trustee) from related other )
hoursfor [0 =[5 o] x| e x| = the organizations compensation
relaed | 22| 2] F|2|2S S organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | 8 8 | & | @ | 3|2 & | 2 | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | S £ 3 % & 8 and r_ela_ted
ine) - g ;—’ ?B ;D organizations
3 g
_(DATTY. WLLIAMST. ONGE | 1.00
VI CE CHAI RVAN 1.00| X X 0 0 0
_(GARFIELD DANENHOWER, MD | 1.00
DI RECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
_(@HADI BQZORGMANESH | 1.00
DI RECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
_WIAKBRKE | 1.00
DI RECTOR 1.00| X 0 0 0
_EIANICE THRLOV | 1.00
TREASURER 0] X X 0 0 0
_(@MCHAEL BAWM M | 1.00
DI RECTOR 40.00| X 10, 000. 334, 349. 24, 880.
_(nJOSEPH ADILETTA | 1.00
CHAI RVAN 1.00| X X 0 0 0
_(8)JOSEPH ALESSANDRO, DO | 1.00
DI RECTOR 2.00| X 50, 968. 0 0
_(9JOSEPH BOTTA M | 1.00
ASST TREASURER/ ASST SECRETARY 0] X X 0 0 0
(oQKARENCOLE | 1.00
SECRETARY 0] X X 0 0 0
(I)ROBERT E. SMANIK, FACHE = | 40.00
PRESI DENT & CEO 2.00| X X 482, 259. 0 17, 582.
(AKEVIN JOHNSTON | 1.00
DI RECTOR BEG NNI NG 12/ 14 0] X 0 0 0
(A)SHAWN MONERNEY | 1.00
DI RECTOR 1.00| X 0 0 0
(A4)STEVEN SCHIMEL, MO | 1.00
DI RECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
ISA Form 990 (2014)
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Form 990 (2014) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation | compensation from amount of
week (listany [ DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
relaed |23 | 21318 |5& |2 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations = g_ E a g :é_)g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted g, E_: g- 3|35 and r.elat.ed
line) = = 2._, % § organizations
3 é g
15) WLLIAMJONNSCN MO | ] 1. 00]
PRESI DENT/ MEDI CAL STAFF 40. 00| X X 31, 200. 216, 835. 24, 437.
16) JOON GRAHAM MO | 40.00]
DI RECTOR ENDI NG 12/ 14 1.00| X 268, 662. 0 418.
17) DONALDST. ONGE | 40.00]
COQO' CNO 0 X 220, 612. 0 25, 828.
18) JOANOKEEFE | 40.00]
VP OF PATI ENT CARE SERVI CES 0 X 164, 287. 0 5, 151.
19) SARABRANDON | 40.00]
VP MARKETI NG & COVMUNI CATI ONS 0 X 121, 871. 0 13, 505.
20) JONMDICA | 40.00]
I CU PHYSI CI AN 0 X 250, 836. 0 20, 191.
21) SARAJANEDEASIS | 40.00]
MENTAL HEALTH PHYSI ClI AN 0 X 249, 374. 0 19, 007.
22) RONMDGBEIL | 40.00]
BEHAVI ORAL HEALTH PHY END 8/ 15 0 X 243, 456. 0 9, 761.
23) STEVENBURKE | 40.00]
CORPORATE CONTROLLER END 12/ 14 0 X 170, 250. 0 17, 265.
24) PATROA MIAUGHIN | 40.00]
ER CLI NI CAL COORDI NATOR 0 X 144, 640. 0 6, 632.
1b Sub-total e > 543, 227. 334, 349. 42, 462.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A , ., . .. ... ... .. | 2 1, 865, 188. 216, 835. 142, 195.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1C) « « « « = v v v vt w v v e e e e e e e e e e e »| 2,408, 415. 551, 184. 184, 657.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 52
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . ... ... ... ..., 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INIVIAUAL . . 4 o e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson ., ... ............ 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.
(A (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
DOANES CONSTRUCTI ON CO, LLC NEWBRITAIN, CT 06050 CONSTRUCTI ON SVCS 5,671, 193.
EASTERN CT HEMA AND ONCOLOGY NORW CH, CT 06360 PHYSI CI AN SERVI CES 772, 008.
ORTHOPEDI C ASSCC OF W NDHAM PUTNAM CT 06260 PHYSI CI AN SERVI CES 502, 218.
GLAZI ER ASSCCI ATES GLASTONBURY, CT 06033 CFO SERVI CES 372, 465.
N. EASTERN CARDI OLOGY ASSOC. PUTNAM CT 06260 PHYSI CI AN SERVI CES 350, 131.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p 8

JSA
4E1055 1.000
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Form 990 (2014) DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to anylineinthisPartVIIl. . . . . .. .. ... ... ... ... |:|
(GY (C)] © (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

% % la Federated campaigns . - « = « « . . la
52| b Membershipdues. .. ....... 1b
gf ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . .« « .+ .. ic 261, 996.
o8 d Related organizations . . . . . . .. 1d
2% e Government grants (contributions). . | 1e 2, 446, 404.
%g f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
E o) and similar amounts not included above . |_1f 606, 537.
é;% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f « v + v v v v o v o o o v 4 v o o | 3,314, 937.
% Business Code
% 2a PATIENT SERVI CE REVENUE 621110 110, 443, 309. 110, 443, 309.
% b CAFETERI A 722514 654, 610. 654, 610.
(;J ¢ PHARMACY 446110 38, 052. 38, 052.
g d AFFI LI ATED ORGANI ZATI ON RENT 900099 567, 555. 567, 555.
% e OTHER 900099 1, 032, 759. 1, 032, 759.
§’ f  All other program service revenue . . . . .
a g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . . . . i i .t e ... ... > 112, 736, 285.
3 Investment income  (including  dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts). . . . « « . . . . . ... . > 580, 146. 580, 146.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . > 0
5 ROYal®S « v v ¢ v v a v e e e e e e e e e . > 0
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . « « « = .« . . 186, 254.
Less: rental expenses . . . 165, 435.
¢ Rental income or (loss) 20, 819.
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . « . v v v v v v .. > 20, 819. 20, 819.
7a  Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 3, 147, 643. 65, 000.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 2,574, 489. 119, 683.
c Ganor(loss) + + + v+« » 573,154, - 54, 683.
d Netgainor(IoSS) « « v v v ¢ 4 v v v v o v v 4 0 0 0 > 518, 471. 518, 471.
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $ 261, 996.
5 of contributions reported on line 1c).
0: See PartIV,linel18 . . .« « v v v v . a 45, 322
g Less: directexpenses . « « =« 4 4 .. b 70, 497.
6 Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . > - 25, 175. - 25, 175.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartIV,linel19 , ., .. ...... a
Less: directexpenses . . « - v 2 v ... b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . > 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , , , ... ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . . . . .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . ., .. .. » 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a | NVESTMENT I N PARTNERSH P 900099 58. 58.
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . .. .. ..
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d « « = « + + « = 4 v+ ¢ 0 4. > 58.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . + . « + v v 4 . . . . | 2 117,145,541, 112, 736, 285. 58. 1,094, 261.
JsA Form 990 (2014)
4E1051 1.000
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Form 990 (2014)
REVRENE Statement of Functional Expenses

DAY Kl MBALL HEALTHCARE,

I NC.

06- 0646599

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

&, 9b, and 100 of Part Vil e | Tl | temedeme i’
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21 . . . . 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ., . . ... ... 0
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 | | | , . 0
4 Benefits paid toor formembers, ., , . ... .. 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees , . . . ... ... 1, 436, 780. 1, 301, 404. 135, 376.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) , . . . . . 0
7 Other salariesandwages , . , . . . .. .... 45, 220, 833. 38, 357, 100. 6, 863, 733.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 4, 743, 956. 4, 031, 740. 712, 216.
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . v« v v v v . 7,719, 358. 6, 562, 543. 1,156, 815.
10 Payroll taxes « « « « « v v v v v e e 3, 440, 283. 2,924, 241. 516, 042.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ., ... ..... 0
blegal . ... ... ... ... 677, 599. 677, 599.
cAccounting . . .. ... ... ... ... 257, 977, 257, 977,
dLlobbying . ... ... ...... ... ... 21, 623. 21, 623.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 0
f Investment managementfees , ., ... ... 131, 272. 131, 272.
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.). « + « + & 9' 318’ 841 7’ 939' 394 1’ 379’ 447
12 Advertising and promotion _, , . . . ... ... 209, 651. 178, 203. 31, 448.
13 OffiCe eXPenses . . v v v v v v v v v v e s 4, 808, 815. 4, 087, 495. 721, 320.
14 Information technology. . . . . . .. ... .. 2, 670, 246. 2, 269, 709. 400, 537.
15 Royalties, , . . .. v v i 0
16 Occupancy . . . . . oo oo 1, 625, 047. 1, 381, 290. 243, 757.
17 Travel | o . . . e e e e 320, 138. 272, 117. 48, 021.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , . . . 24, 152. 20, 529. 3, 623.
20 Interest , . . . . ... ... 0 1,451, 212. 1,451, 212.
21 Paymentsto affiliates. . . . . .. .. .. ... 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , _ , 5, 804, 468. 4, 933, 798. 870, 670.
23 INSUMANCE . . . o v e e e e 1,111, 827. 945, 053. 166, 774.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
aMEDI CAL_SUPPLI ES & DRUGS 14, 265, 647. 14, 265, 647.
pPROVIDER TAX 4,597, 935. 4,597, 935.
.BADDEBT 4,172, 085. 4,172, 085.
JREPAI RS & MAI NTENANCE 1, 233, 578. 1, 048, 541. 185, 037.
e All other expenses _________________ 331, 825. 282, 051. 49, 774.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 115, 595, 148. 101, 022, 087. 14, 573, 061.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . .. . 0
JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Form 990 (2014) Page 11
EPE@ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPart X . . . .. .. ... ... ........ |
(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . .. ... ... ... 4,419,679.| 1 124, 719.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments_ . . 4,775,518.| 2 7,613, 094.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net _ . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... 569, 207.| 3 237, 961.
4 Accounts receivable,net . L 12,518,755.| 4 10, 634, 409.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L | _ . . . . . . . .. .. .. . . ... 0 s 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
” organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . . . ... 0 6 0
‘sn‘.) 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . .. ... .. ... ... ... Q7 0
2| 8 |Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... ... .. ... 2,189,585.| 8 2,081, 986.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . ... ... ... .... 360, 982.| 9 320, 783.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a| 122,302, 432.
b Less: accumulated depreciation, , , ... .... 10b 73,223, 692. 48,182, 812. |10c 49, 078, 740.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities |, . . . . . .. .. . .0 011 2,596, 898.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, , ., . .. ... ... ... 21,084, 302.| 12 13, 708, 017.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . .. .. ... .. -479, 627.| 13 0
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . ... ... Q14 0
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 _ . . . . . . . . 0 i i, 2,271, 246.| 15 4, 095, 278.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline 34) . . .. ...... 95, 892, 459. | 16 90, 491, 885.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . . . . . . ... 19, 569, 488. | 17 16, 939, 444.
18 Grantspayable, . . . . . ... .. ... ... Q18 0
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . .. ... ... .. Q19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites . . . . . . . . . .. . . 31, 428, 396. | 20 28, 755, 000.
¢ |21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D | | | | 021 0
=]22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
% trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
~ disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L, , _ . . .. .. ... .. g 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | . . . . . 1, 070, 205. | 23 1,604, 777.
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, | . _ . . . . . Q 24 183, 584.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . . . . o o e e 38, 985, 737. | 25 53, 634, 939.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v 91, 053, 826. | 26 101, 117, 744.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » m and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted netassets _ -2,707,529.| 27 -17, 585, 755.
&|28 Temporarily restricted netassets L. 3, 198, 536. | 28 2, 893, 106.
T|29 Permanently restricted netassets. . . . .. .. ... i e 4,347,626.| 29 4,066, 790.
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:| and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
,g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds = . ... ... ... 30
@131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances 4, 838, 633. | 33 - 10, 625, 859.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . v v v v v v v b h e ... 95, 892, 459. | 34 90, 491, 885.
Form 990 (2014)
JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Form 990 (2014) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart Xl . ..................
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . .. @ . uune.. 1 117, 145, 541.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . . . . .. ... . ... ueue... 2 115, 595, 148.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line2fromlinel ., . . . . . . .. ... ... .. .o, 3 1, 550, 393.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . .. 4 4, 838, 633.
5 Net unrealized gains (I0SSeS) ONINVESIMENES . . . . . o o v v v e e e e e e e e e e e 5 -877,427.
6 Donated services and use of facilitieS . . . . . . . . . o 0 e e e e e e e 6 0
7 INVESIMENt EXPENSES . . . . . i v i i ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e 7 0
8 Prior period adjUSIMENTS . . . . . v vt e e e e e e e e e e e 8 479, 627.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin ScheduleO) , . . . .. ... ....... 9 -16, 617, 085.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, C0lUMN (B)) . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 - 10, 625, 859.

WPl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? = . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . .. ... .. .. 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 &« & v v v v i i e s s e e s e s e s e s s e s s s e 3a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3p | X

Form 990 (2014)

JSA
4E1054 1.000
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | oM No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2@ 1 4
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to I_3ublic
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

- A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

- A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

- A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 B A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 B A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

o

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations ., . . . . . . . i i i it it e e e e e e e e e e e e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-9 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? instructions) instructions)
(see instructions))
Yes No

(A)

(B

©

(D)

B)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . .

2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on itsbehalf . . . . . ..

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

4  Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . ..

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . . . .
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4 . ... ... ...

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . . . . ...

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) « « v v v v v v v v

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .

12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (SE€INSIIUCLIONS) + = v & v v & v v v 4 v v v f s s e e s 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here . . . . . v v 0 v i v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » I:I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . .. ... .. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, PartIl,line14 , . . . . .. .. ... . ... ... 15 %
16a 331/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., . . ... ... ... .. .... > |:|
b 331/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . .. ... .. .. ... > |:|

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OTgANIZAtION . L L . L L i i i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » [ ]

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

SUPPOrtEd OFgaNiZaAtION . . . .\ ot v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » [ ]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSTTUCHIONS . L L 0ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » [ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, 06- 0646599
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose |
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 |
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf | _ | . . .
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge , , ., . . . .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5, | _ . . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b. . . « « . v .. .
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
iNEG.) v v v v v i e i v e e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... ... ..
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . & v v v & 4w s s & & s s & & »
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 , | _ . .
¢ Addlines 10aand10b , _ , ., . . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon = += = = & & 2w s w w o ow o=
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) . . ... ......
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . L
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . o 0 0 v 0 0 i v i i i bt e i w e e w s e e e e e e e e e e a s e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . ... 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . o v v v v v v v v a v v 0 0 n wx s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) _ . . . . . .. . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, line17 . . . . . . . . . o v v v o i .. 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P>
b 331/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P ’:’
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2
JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢C
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? lla
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1llc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1  Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (seeinstructions):
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Yes| No

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 6
% Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
3 Other gross income (see instructions)
4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

A [W[IN (-

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

w

o|~|o o~

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

7 |_, Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

A [W[IN (-

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

JSA
4E1231 2.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016 12:50:06 PM V 14-7.16 95872 PAGE 20



DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

06- 0646599

Page 7

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0]

Excess Distributions

(ih)

Underdistributions

(iii)
Distributable

Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

a

b

c

d

e From?2013 ... .....

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2014 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)
j  Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section

D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2014 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a
b
c
d Excessfrom?2013........
e Excessfrom?2014........

JSA

4E1232 3.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016 12:50:06 PM V 14-7.16

95872
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 8
=@l Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).
ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

4E1225 3.000
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Schedu
(Form 990,
or 990-PF)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Reve

le B Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1545-0047

990-EZ,

P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

nue Service

» Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@14

Name of th

DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC.

e organization

06- 0646599

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(0)(3 ) (enter number) organization
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[]

[]

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, Il, and Ill.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year > $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its

Form 990

-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperw

JSA
4E1251 2.000

48

ork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

DAY KI'MBALL HEAL THCARE, | NC.

Employer identification number

06- 0646599

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
R !‘ | - ____ Person
Payroll
o _______2L!'§§’_§9§'_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I _2 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________2§§'_19§_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I § | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________f'?-_gl‘l_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- f’_ __________________________________________ Person
Payroll
e _________f'z-_§‘_1§_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I § | - ____ Person
Payroll
e ________}95"_2;%_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I § R Person
Payroll
e ________!-2ZLZ§§_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

4E1253 1.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016 12:50:06 PM V 14-7.16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

DAY KI'MBALL HEAL THCARE, | NC.

Employer identification number

06- 0646599

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
R _7 R Person
Payroll
e __________9§'_QQ(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I _8 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________7§-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I 9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________§9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _19 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________2§'_QQ(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________22-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _12 R Person
Payroll
e __________2!--_99(_)_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

4E1253 1.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016 12:50:06 PM V 14-7.16

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

DAY KI'MBALL HEAL THCARE, | NC.

Employer identification number

06- 0646599

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________29-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1f' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________29-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________12'_599_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1_6 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________12'_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1Z | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________1}-_2‘_12_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1§ R Person
Payroll
e _________!-!--_QQ(_)_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

4E1253 1.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016 12:50:06 PM V 14-7.16

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

DAY KI'MBALL HEAL THCARE, | NC.

Employer identification number

06- 0646599

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _29 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _22 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _Zf' R Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

4E1253 1.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016 12:50:06 PM V 14-7.16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

DAY KI'MBALL HEAL THCARE, | NC.

Employer identification number

06- 0646599

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________21_1-21_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2_6 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e ___________6'_":’99_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _22 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e ___________6'_259_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e ___________6'_(_)99_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e ___________6'_(_)99_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _39 R Person
Payroll
e __________§'_1-§§_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

4E1253 1.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016 12:50:06 PM V 14-7.16

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

95872

PAGE 28



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

DAY KI'MBALL HEAL THCARE, | NC.

Employer identification number

06- 0646599

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _32 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3f' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3_6 R Person
Payroll
e __________§'_QQQ_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

4E1253 1.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016 12:50:06 PM V 14-7.16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

DAY KI'MBALL HEAL THCARE, | NC.

Employer identification number

06- 0646599

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3Z | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e | . _______ Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e | ———— Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

4E1253 1.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016 12:50:06 PM V 14-7.16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 3

Name of organization DAY K| MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. Employer identification number
06- 0646599
zEIgdIl Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) No. (c)
¢ (b) . (d)
rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (see instructions)
_____________________________________________ R (R
(a) No. (c)
¢ (b) . (d)
rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (see instructions)
_____________________________________________ R (R
(a) No. (c)
¢ (b) . (d)
rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (see instructions)
_____________________________________________ R (R
(a) No. (c)
¢ (b) . (d)
rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (see instructions)
_____________________________________________ R (R
(a) No. (c)
¢ (b) . (d)
rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (see instructions)
_____________________________________________ S (R
(a) No. (c)
¢ (b) . (d)
rom Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property g (see instructions)
_____________________________________________ $_ | L ________
ISA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

4E1254 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 4

Name of organization DAY Kl MBALL HEALTHCARE,

I NC.

Employer identification number

06- 0646599

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10)
that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the
following line entry. For organizations completing Part I, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b) Purpose of gift

(c) Use of gift

(a) No.
from
Part |

(a) No.
from
Part |

(a) No.
from
Part |

(e) Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

JSA
4E1255 1.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2@14

Department of the Treasury | 2 Complete if the organization is described below. } Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Opento P.ubI|C
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.
Name of organization Employer identification number
DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part V.

2 Political expenditures ., . . . . . . i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > S

3 VOIUNtEEr hOUIS, | L L o s e e e et e et e e e e e

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955, , . . . . > 3$
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 , , » $
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? , . . . ... ... ...... Yes No
4a Was acormection made? . . . . . . . ... i e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes No
b If "Yes," describe in Part V.
Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function
ACHVILIES . L L L L e e >S5
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exempt function activities , |, . . . . .t v v i i e e e e e e e e e e |
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
e L7 e e e > $
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . @ v i v i i e e e e e e e e u |_, Yes |_, No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-.
(1)
(2
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
JSA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 DAY Kl MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC.
HWHIPY Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

06- 0646599 Page 2

section 501(h)).

A Check | | if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check >|:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization's totals

(b) Affiliated
group totals

la

- O QO O T

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) . . . . .

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . .

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . . . . . . v i i v v vttt e e nn e

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines1cand1d). . . ... ... .......
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:| The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 [$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line1f) . . . . . .. ... ... ... ...
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zeroor less,enter-0- , . . . . .. ... ... ......
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero orless,enter-0- . . . . . .. ... ... ......

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

|:| Yes |:| No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) () 2011 (b) 2012 (c)2013

(d) 2014

(e) Total

2a

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

JSA

4E1265 1.000
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3

EWHIE=0 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

€ (b)

For each "Yes," response to lines la through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
a VOIunteerS’) ---------------------------------------------- X
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? X
c Medla advertlsements’) ---------------------------------------- X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?> X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? X
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... X
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? = = . . . X
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?_ _ _ . X
I Other aCtIVItIeS’) ------------------------------------------- X 21’ 623'
j Total.Addlines 1cthrough1i . . . . ... ... ... ... 21, 623.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? | . . X
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912 . . . ... ... .. ...
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? ., . . . .

RPN Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?> 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? , . . . ... ... 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . . . . .. L 1

2  Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a CUMeNtYEAr 2a
Carryover from lastyear L 2b

C Tl 2¢c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues _ , . .| 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure next year? 4

5  Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions)

Part IV Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE C, PART I11-B, LINE 1l

OTHER LOBBYI NG ACTI VI TI ES:

DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL PAI D LOBBYI NG EXPENSES TO THE CONNECTI CUT HOSPI TAL

ASSOCI ATI ON I N THE AMOUNT OF $21, 623

JSA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
4E1266 2.000
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 4
Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

ISA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 2@ 1 4
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atend ofyear. . . ... ....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . .. ... ... |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . v v v a u i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

a b~ WN B

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .t i i ittt e e 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . . . v i v v i vt v v v v v 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

taxyear » __ __ __ ___________

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementis located » _ ________________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsit holds? . . . . . . . . ¢ v i v i i v v v v v v v |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

» _ ________
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

s _

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170M@B)I? . . . . . ..ot s e e e e e [Jves o
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la |If the or?anlzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 %SC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its flnanC|aI statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIL IIne 1 . . v v v v o v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e »$_
(ii) Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. . v & v v v o i v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »s_

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded in Form 990, Part VIIL ine L . . . . . . . v i v i v i e e e e e e e e e e e > ___
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. « « & v v vt v v v i v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e other
Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xiil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? , . . . . . EI Yes EI No

=g\ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9,

or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la

- DO Q 0

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount
Beginning balance | . . .. . ... . e e e e e 1c
Additions during the year | . . . . . . ... ... .. e e e 1d
Distributions during the year , , . . . . . . . . it le
Endingbalance , ., . . . . . ... ... e e e e e 1f
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_| Yes | | No

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xl

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance , | |, . 13, 426, 179. 15, 007, 697. | 14,006, 580.| 11, 061, 361. 9, 596, 540.
b Contributions , , ., . ... .... 1, 543, 560. 2,046, 244. 1, 960, 237. 1, 894, 638.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses . . . .. ... ..... 187, 403. 452, 041. 1,177, 981. 1, 537, 535. - 130, 663.
d Grants or scholarships | , . . . .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs | _ . ... ..... 3,920, 227. 3,449, 846. 2,779, 816. 464, 083. 529, 839.
f Administrative expenses _ . . . . 124, 735. 127, 273. 112, 027. 88, 470. 75, 932.
g End of year balance, , ., . . . . . 9, 568, 620. 13,426,179. | 14,338,962.| 14, 006, 580. 10, 754, 744.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p  84. 2700 %
b Permanent endowment p 3.3500 %
Temporarily restricted endB\Tvr?]Eth_;__lz 3800 %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c gﬁoﬁla_eal]al 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrganiZations . . . . . . . . ... 3a()) X
(ii) related Organizations . . . . . ... .. 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? _ _ . . . . ... ... ... ... 3b
4  Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
=F1aavl Land, Bwldm%s and Equipment.
Complete if the organ|zat|on answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land, , . ... ... .. .. 3,488, 121. 3,488, 121.
b Buildings . . ... ... ... .. .. ... 80, 268, 261. | 48, 519, 317. 31, 748, 944.
¢ Leasehold improvements, | . ... ...
d Equipment ... ... ... .. ..... 33,879, 681. | 24,704, 375. 9, 175, 306.
e Other | . .. ... .. ... uii.i... 4, 666, 369. 4, 666, 369.
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) , . . . .. | 49, 078, 740.

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 3
Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives , . . . ... ... ... ....
(2) Closely-held equity interests

@’ other__

__(WINVESTMENTS IN REAL ESTATE __ 208, 883. cosT
__(B)FUNDS HELD IN TRUST BY OTHERS _ 4, 320, 520. FW
__(©)BOARD RESTRI CTED ENDOWWNT_FUND___ 7,994, 266. FW
__(D) DONOR RESTRI CTED ENDOAWNT FUND__ 1,184, 348. FW
e

B
..

S G

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) P> 13, 708, 017.

WYl Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

1)
(2
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
)
(8)
9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P>

Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(€]
(2
(©)]
4
®)
(6)
)]
(8
C)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.), , . . . . . . . . . . v v i v v i v v n v nnu >
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)PENSI ON LI ABI LI TI ES 49, 175, 366.
(3)DUE TO THI RD PARTY 4,459, 573.
4
©)
(6)
(7
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) P 53, 634, 939.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlll I:I

JSA
4E1270 1.000 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . .. .. 1 96, 169, 870.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . .. ... ... 2a -877,427.

b Donated services and use of faciltes . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants | ... ... ... 2¢

d Other (DescribeinPartXIl) . . . . . ... ... ... 2d | -20,082, 532.

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e | -20, 959, 959.

........................... e 3] 127,129, 829.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) . . . . . .. . 4b 15, 712.

¢ Addlinesdaanddb L 4c 15, 712.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line12.) . . . ... ..... ... 5 117, 145, 541.

EWPMIl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 111, 527, 723.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryearadiustments T -

C Otherlosses STt ”

d Other (DescribeinPartxity -0t T 2d 235, 932.

e Addlines 2a through2d "t 0o 235, 932.

........................... e 3] 111, 291, 791.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 131, 272.

b Other (Describe inPartxuty —Connner 4b 4,172, 085.

o Add lines da and 4b T 4 4,303, 357,
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (ThIS must equaIForm99O Part I line 18) s 115, 595, 148.

REWPMIl  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE PACE 5

JSA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
4E1271 1.000
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599 Page 5
Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE 4

ENDOAVENT  FUND:

THE HOSPI TAL' S ENDOAVENT CONSI STS OF MULTI PLE FUNDS ESTABLI SHED FOR A
VARI ETY OF PURPGCSES | NCLUDI NG CAPI TAL EXPENDI TURES, OPERATI ONS, AND OTHER

DONCR- SPECI FI ED RESTRI CTI ONS.

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2

UNCERTAI N TAX PCSI Tl ONS:

MANAGEMENT HAS EVALUATED THEI R | NCOME TAX PCSI TI ONS UNDER THE GUI DANCE

| NCLUDED I N ASC 740. BASED ON THEI R REVI EW NANAGEMENT HAS NOT | DENTI FI ED
ANY MATERI AL UNCERTAI N TAX PCSI TI ONS TO BE RECORDED OR DI SCLOSED | N THE

FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS.

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2D
AMOUNTS | NCLUDED ON LINE 1 BUT NOT ON FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 12:
$ 479,935 ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRI CTI ONS FOR OPERATI ONS
(131, 272) |1 NVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEES
(4,172,085) BAD DEBT
(6, 467,809) TRANSFER TO AFFI LI ATE
(9, 791, 301) CHANGE | N DEFI NED BENEFI T PLAN

$(20, 082, 532)

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 4B
AMOUNTS | NCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART VIII1, LINE 12, BUT NOT ON LI NE 1:
$ 251,644 TEMPORARILY RESTRI CTED CONTRI BUTI ONS

(165, 435) RENT EXPENSE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599 Page 5
Supplemental Information (continued)

(70, 497) FUNDRAI SI NG EXPENSES

SCHEDULE D, PART Xl I, LINE 2D
AMOUNTS | NCLUDED ON LI NE 1, BUT NOT ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 25:
$ 165, 435 RENT EXPENSE

70,497 FUNDRAI SI NG EXPENSES

SCHEDULE D, PART Xl I, LINE 4B
AMOUNTS | NCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART | X, LINE 25, BUT NOT ON LINE 1:

$ 4,172,085 BAD DEBT

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury > ) o ) ) . ]
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to
(iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)

from activity fundraiser listed in
col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

(iii) Did fundraiser have
(i) Activity custody or control of
contributions?

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Yes No

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

I NC.

06- 0646599

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
GOLF CLASSI C DEARY ROAD RAC 6. | (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (C))
s
é 1 Grossreceipts . . . ... . ..... 104, 953. 75, 828. 126, 537. 307, 318.
Q
x
2 Less: Contributions | . . . .. . .. 75, 833. 68, 248. 117, 915. 261, 996.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
- 29, 120. 7, 580. 8,622, 45, 322.
4 Cashprizes, . ... ......... 10, 636. 1, 652. 12, 288.
5 Noncashprizes, . ... ....... 5, 362. 8, 800. 31. 14, 193.
é 6 Rent/facilitycosts , . . ... .. .. 10, 897. 1, 986. 12, 883.
[<5]
o
& | 7 Food and beverages . . . . ... .. 13, 565. 9, 219. 22, 784.
B
(]
5| 8 Entertainment , ., ., ... ...... 1, 727 1, 727.
9 Other direct expenses , . . . . ... 1, 431. 236 4,955 6, 622.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(d) . . . . . .. ... ... ... ..... | 2 70, 497.
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3,column(d) . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v o » -25,175.
Part Il Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

o ; (b) Pull tabs/instant ; (d) Total gaming (add
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
g
2

1 GrosSsrevenue , , . . . v v v v v
¢ | 2 Cashprizes .. .....
n
&
2| 3 Noncashprizes ...........
0l
§ 4 Rent/facility costs
z

5 Other directexpenses , . . .. ...

|| Yes % | |Yes % || |Yes %
6 Volunteer labor No No No

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

10a

b If "Yes," explain:

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
le G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3

11
12

13
a

b
14

15a

16

17
a

b

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
The organization's facility 13a %

An outside facility 13b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:

If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty » ¢
If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Description of services provided »

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming liCeNSE?, . . . . . . . . o o i i e e e [ Jves [ Ino
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and

Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information
(see instructions).

JSA
4E1503 2.000
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SCHEDULEH
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Hospitals

OMB No. 1545-0047

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
P Attach to Form 990.
P Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE,

I NC. 06- 0646599

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes| No
la Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . . . la | X
b If"Yes,"wasitawrittenpolicy?. . . . & v ¢ v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 1b | X
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
- Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing
free care? If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: |3a|X
100% 150% || 200% other _250. 0000 o
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes,"
indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: , , . . ... ... ... 3p | X
200% 250% h 300% h 350% 400% Other %
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria
used for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the
organization used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility
for free or discounted care.
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? . . . . . . .. . .. .. ... ... .. 4 | X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . . . . . . ... .. .. 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . . . . . . .« o v i v i v i h i e e . 5¢c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . . .. .. . o v v oo 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization make itavailabletothepublic? . . . . . . . . v . v v o i o i o e e e 6b
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Einancial Assistance and (a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government a&g’é?:rsngr served benefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Programs (optional) (optional) expense
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet1) . . . . 211' 548. 211' 548. .19
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
COMNE) + v v o v u s 28, 335, 533. 12, 034, 594. 16, 300, 939. 14. 63
C Costs of other means-tested
Worcehber s o by 220, 796. 183, 997. 36, 799. .03
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs « « « « + = s 28,767, 877. 12,218, 591. 16, 549, 286. 14. 85
Other Benefits
€ Community health improvement
o e 55, 416. 55, 416. .05
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet5) . . . . 96' 630. 96' 630. . 09
g Subsidized health services (from
Worksheet6)s &« & & & & & & 70, 060 70, 060 . 06
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet8). . . & & & &
j Total. Other Benefits . + . . 222' 106. 222' 106. . 20
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7. . 28,989, 983. 12,218, 591. 16, 771, 392. 15. 05
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014

06- 0646599

Page 2

Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building

activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the

health of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community

activities or served building expense revenue
programs (optional)
(optional)

(d) Direct offsetting

(e) Net community
building expense

(f) Percent of
total expense

Physical improvements and housing

Economic development

Community support

Environmental improvements

g (B (W (N (P

Leadership development and

training for community members

[«2]

Coalition building

Community health improvement

advocacy

8

Workforce development

9

Other

10

1

®w N o O

Total

Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
StAtEMENENO. 152, & i v vt it e v et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 | X
Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount, . . . . ... ... ... 2 4,172, 085.

Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to

patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI

the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale,

if any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit. . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 433, 897.
Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare
Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSHand IME) . . . . . . . ... 5 27, 263, 195.

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . . ... ... 6 29, 045, 236.
Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (orshortfall) . . ... ........... 7 -1, 782, 041.
Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community
benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio |:| Other

Section C. Collection Practices

Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear?. . . . . . . . ¢ v o v v v v v v v v vt 9a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? DescribeinPartVI , . , . . . . v « v « « &« » 9b X

Management Com

panies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(a) Name of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

OO [(N[O |0~ |[W(N (-

=
o

=
=

IR
N

13

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE,

I NC.

06- 0646599

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 3
Facility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities clololzlo|®|o|D
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions) | @ % AR Sk
o 5|3 |8 | =
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate | & ;—’ % glgls|8 g
during the tax year? 1 g 213 3|2|E|
Name, address, primary website address, and state license | § 8 % :%_, % g
number (and if a group return, the name and EIN of the g - =l "
subordinate hospital organization that operates the hospital = = 'r:ezc(;r?ng
facility) = Other (describe) group
1 DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE
320 POVFRET STREET
PUTNAM CT 06260
VWAV DAYKI MBALL. ORG
0043 XX X
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
ﬁnge 1,000 Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 4
Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE
Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital
facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A):
Yes No
Community Health Needs Assessment
1  Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a State as a hospital facility in the
current tax year or the immediately preceding tax year?. . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2  Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax-exempt hospital in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? If "Yes," provide details of the acquisition in SectionC , . . . ... .. ... 2 X
3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skipto line 12 , . . . . . . . . . & . i i v i v v v v e v . 3 [ X
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
a _X A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b _X Demographics of the community
L X Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
___ health needs of the community
d _X How data was obtained
e _X The significant health needs of the community
f _X Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minority groups
g The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs
h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs
j - Other (describe in Section C)
4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 i
5 Inconducting its mostrecent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent
the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or
expertise in public health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from
persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted , . . . . ... .. 5 X
6a Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities i SECONC . . . . . . o\ it e e e e e e e e e 6a | X
b Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more organizations other than hospital facilities? If "Yes,"
list the other organizations in SECtioN C |, | . . . . . . .. . . i ittt ittt st ettt ettt e e 6b X
7 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available tothe public? , . . . . ... ... ... ...... 7 X
If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):
a Hospital facility's website (list url): SEE PART V SECTION C
b - Other website (list url):
c Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility
d - Other (describe in Section C)
8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs
identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If “No," skiptoline 11, . . . . .. .. ... ... .. ... 8 | X
9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: 20&
10 Is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy posted ona website? , . . .. ... ... 10 | X
a If “Yes,” (list url): SEE PART V SECTION C
b If "No," is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return? 10b X
11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.
12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 50L(1)(3)? . . . . . . . o i it it et e e e e e e e e e 12a X
If “Yes” to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? . . .. ... ... 12b
If "Yes" to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $

JSA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 DAY Kl MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599 page 5
Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group DAY Kl MBALL HEALTHCARE
Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care? | 13 X
If “Yes,” indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:
a Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 250 o4
~__and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of 250 o
b || Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)
c _X Asset level
d _X Medical indigency
e || Insurance status
f _X Underinsurance status
g || Residency
h || Other (describe in Section C)
14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?. . . . . . . . ... ... . ... 14 | X
15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?, . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i v i v i e e e 15 | X
If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility's FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying
instructions) explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):
a Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of his or her
application
b Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part
of his or her application
c Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information
about the FAP and FAP application process
d |:| Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be
sources of assistance with FAP applications
e |:| Other (describe in Section C)
16  Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility?. . . . .. .. 16 | X
If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
a The FAP was widely available on a website (list url): SEE PART V SECTION C
b The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url): SEE PART V SECTION C
c A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url): SEE PART V SECTION C
d The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and
by mail)
e The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the
hospital facility and by mail)
f A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public
locations in the hospital facility and by mail)
g B Notice of availability of the FAP was conspicuously displayed throughout the hospital facility
h Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability
of the FAP
i |:| Other (describe in Section C)
Billing and Collections
17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party
may take UPON NON-PAYMENI?, . . .\ v v v v v et e e e e e e e et e e e e e e et e et e e ee e 17 | X
18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the
facility's FAP:
a Reporting to credit agency(ies)
b Selling an individual's debt to another party
c Actions that require a legal or judicial process
d Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
e None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014

Page 6
Facility Information (continued)
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group DAY Kl MBALL HEALTHCARE
Yes| No

19

o 0O T o

20

o 0O T o

e
f

Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP? . . . . . . . . ..
If “Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:

Reporting to credit agency(ies)

Selling an individual's debt to another party
Actions that require a legal or judicial process
Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

not checked) in line 19 (check all that apply):

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

financial assistance policy
Other (describe in Section C)
None of these efforts were made

L] <]

19

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed (whether or

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals' bills
Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . ... ... ... 21 | X
If “No,” indicate why:

a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Section C)
d Other (describe in Section C)
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a |:| The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

b |:| The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |:| The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be
charged

d Other (describe in Section C)

23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering suCh care?. . . . . . & . v i v i v b it e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.

24  During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? . . . . . . . . . . o i i i i i e e e e e e . 24 X

If "Yes," explain in Section C.

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 7
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16i, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate
descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter and
hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, LINE 5

COVMMUNI TY | NPUT:

DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL ALONG W TH THE OTHER MEMBERS OF THE W NDHAM COUNTY
HEALTHCARE CONSORTI UM ( W NDHAM HOSPI TAL, DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL, NATCHAUG
HOSPI TAL, GENERATI ONS FAM LY HEALTH CENTER, UNI TED SERVI CES, VNA EAST,
NORTHEAST DI STRI CT DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND COVMUNI TY HEALTH RESOURCES
(CHR)) UTILIZED THE CENTER FOR RESEARCH AND PUBLI C POLICY (CRPP), AN

| NDEPENDENT RESEARCH FIRM TO CONDUCT A COVPREHENSI VE NEEDS ASSESSMENT
UTI LI ZI NG FOCUS GROUPS AND PHONE SURVEYS OF COUNTY RESI DENTS ALONG W TH
STATE AND FEDERAL DATA TO | DENTI FY AND PRI ORI TI ZE THE HEALTHCARE NEEDS | N
W NDHAM COUNTY. COUNTY RESI DENTS ALONG W TH STATE AND FEDERAL DATA TO

| DENTI FY AND PRI ORI TI ZE THE HEALTHCARE NEEDS | N W NDHAM COUNTY.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, LINE 6A

CHNA CONDUCTED W TH OTHER HOSPI TALS:

DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL CONDUCTED | TS NEEDS ASSESSMENT | N CONJUNCTI ON W TH
THE W NDHAM COUNTY HEALTHCARE CONSORTI UM THE MEMBERS COF THI S CONSORTI UM
| NCLUDE W NDHAM HOSPI TAL, DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL, NATCHAUG HOSPI TAL,
GENERATI ONS FAM LY HEALTH CENTER, UNI TED SERVI CES, VNA EAST, NORTHEAST

DI STRI CT DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND COVMUNI TY HEALTH RESOURCES ( CHR) .

HEALTH RESOURCES (CHR) .

SCHEDULE H, PART V, LINE 7A
CHNA AVAI LABI LI TY:

THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S CHNA REPORT WAS MADE AVAI LABLE AT THE FOLLOW NG URL:

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 7

Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16i, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate
descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter and
hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

HTTP: / / WAV DAYKI MBALL. ORG/ _ RESOURCES/ COVWON USERFI LES/ FI LE/ ABOUT/ DAY- KI MBA

LL- HEALTHCARE- COVWUNI TY- HEALTH- NEEDS- ASSESSMENT- STRATEGY_2015. PDF

SCHEDULE H, PART V, LINE 10A

| MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY AVAI LABI LI TY:

THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S | MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY | S AVAI LABLE AT THE FOLLOW NG
URL:

HTTP: / / WAW DAYKI MBALL. ORG _ RESOQURCES/ COMMON/ USERFI LES/ FI LE/ ABOUT/ DAY- KI MBA

LL- HEALTHCARE- COVWUNI TY- HEALTH- NEEDS- ASSESSMENT- STRATEGY_2015. PDF

SCHEDULE H, PART V, LINE 11

ADDRESSI NG | DENTI FI ED NEEDS:

MOST OF THE HEALTH NEEDS | DENTI FI ED | N THE ASSESSMENT ARE ALREADY
ADDRESSED BY DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL, ElI THER BY DI RECT DELI VERY OF SERVI CE
TO THE COWUNI TY OR THROUGH OUR COLLABORATI ONS W TH SUCH ORGANI ZATI ONS AS
HEALTHQUEST. THESE | NCLUDE SERVI CES AND PROGRAMS SUCH AS:

- EXPANDI NG OF OUR | NPATI ENT AND OUTPATI ENT BEHAVI ORAL HEALTH SERVI CES

- PARTNERI NG W TH WHOLESOVE WAVE, W C AND THE LOCAL FARMER S MARKET TO
SUBSI DI ZE MARKET COUPONS, DOUBLI NG THEI R VALUE, FOR FAM LI ES WTH

CHI LDREN

- WORKI NG W TH HEALTHQUEST AS AN ACTI VE MEMBER AND FUNDER ON SUCH
PROGRAM5S AS FOLLOW THE FI FTY, HEART HEALTH PROGRAM FOR WOVEN AND WRI TE
STEPS, AN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL- BASED WALKI NG AND WRI TI NG PROGRAM TO | MPROVE
HEALTH (I N PARTI CULAR OBESI TY | N CHI LDREN) AND EDUCATI ON

- BECOM NG A SMOKE- FREE ORGANI ZATI ON AND OFFERI NG SMOKI NG CESSATI ON
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 7

Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16i, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate
descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter and
hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

CLASSES TO OUR EMPLOYEES AND CONTI NUI NG TO OFFER CLASSES TO THE
COMMUNI TY

- OFFERI NG DI ABETES CARE MANAGEMENT SERVI CES I N ALL OUR PRI MARY CARE
OFFI CES

- | MPLEMENTI NG A SERI ES OF COMMUNI TY- BASED FLU SHOT CLINICS TO | MPROVE
ACCESS

- EXPANDI NG OUR SLEEP LAB W TH | N- HOVE TESTI NG NOW AVAI LABLE

- CONDUCTI NG EDUCATI ONAL SEM NARS ON COLON CANCER AND CCOLONCSCOPI ES

HOSTED BY OUR SPECI ALTY TEAM OF PROVI DERS

SCHEDULE H, PART V, LINES 16A, 16B & 16C

FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE POLI CY APPLI CATI ON AVAI LABI LI TY:

THE FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE POLI CY APPLI CATI ON | S AVAI LABLE AT THE FOLLOW NG
URL:

HTTP: / / WAW DAYKI MBALL. ORG RESOURCES/ Bl LLI NG DAY- KI MBALL- HOSPI TAL- Bl LLI NG F

| NANCI AL- SERVI CES/ #FI NANCI AL- ASSI STANCE

SCHEDULE H, PART V, LINE 22D

DETERM NATI ON OF MAXI MUM AMOUNTS CHARGED:

DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL USES A COST- TO- CHARGE RATI O TO DETERM NE THE MAXI MUM
AMOUNTS THAT CAN BE CHARGED TO FAP-ELI G BLE | NDI VI DUALS FOR EMERGENCY OR

OTHER MEDI CALLY NECESSARY CARE.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE,

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014

Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

06- 0646599
Page 8

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 14

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

PLAI NFI ELD HEALTHCARE CENTER

PRI MARY CARE; PEDI ATRI CS

31 DOW ROAD 12 LATHROP ROAD

WOMVEN S HEALTH;, LABORATORY

PLAI NFI ELD CT 06374

DI AGNCSTI C | MAG NG

DANI ELSON HEALTHCARE CENTER

DI AGNCSTI C | MAG NG

55 GREEN HOLLOW ROAD

LABCRATORY; PHYSI CAL MEDI ClI NE

DANI ELSON CT 06239

SERVI CES

DANI ELSON MEDI CAL ASSOCI ATES

PRI MARY CARE SERVI CES

45 GREEN HOLLOW ROAD

DANI ELSON CT 06239

PUTNAM SURG CAL ASSOCI ATES

CONSULTATI VE AND SURG CAL

346 POVFRET STREET

SERVI CES

PUTNAM CT 06260

WOODSTOCK MEDI CAL ASSOCI ATES

PRI MARY CARE SERVI CES

168 ROUTE 171

SCQUTH WOODSTOCK CT 06267

NORTHEAST CONNECTI CUT DERVATOLOGY

DERVATOLOGY SERVI CES

55 GREEN HOLLOW ROAD

DANI ELSON CT 06239

MRl KENNEDY DRI VE

MRl SERVI CES

39 KENNEDY DRI VE

PUTNAM CT 06260

VEDI CAL CENTER OF NORTHEAST CONNECTI CUT

GERI ATRI CS; | NTERNAL MEDI ClI NE;

612 HARTFORD DRI VE

PULMONOLOGY SERVI CES

DAYVI LLE CT 06241

POVFRET STREET FAM LY MEDI CAL ASSOCI ATES

PRI MARY CARE SERVI CES

235 POVFRET STREET

PUTNAM CT 06260

10

THOVPSON HEALTHCARE CENTER

PEDI ATRI C CENTER

415 RI VERSI DE DRI VE

NORTH GROSVENORDALE CT 06255

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE,

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014

Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

06- 0646599
Page 8

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

CANTERBURY FAM LY MEDI CAL ASSOCI ATES

PRI MARY CARE SERVI CES

132 WESTM NSTER ROAD

CANTERBURY CT 06331

THOVPSON FAM LY MEDI CAL ASSCCI ATES

PRI MARY CARE SERVI CES

415 RI VERSI DE DRI VE

NORTH GROSVENORDALE CT 06255

DAYVI LLE HEALTHCARE CENTER

OB/ GYN; DI ABETES MANAGEMENT;

11 DOG H LL ROAD

GERI ATRI CS SERVI CES

DAYVI LLE CT 06241

PUTNAM HEALTHCARE CENTER

DURABLE MEDI CAL EQUI PMENT

6-12 SOUTH MAI N STREET

SALES; PHYSCI AL THERAPY, LAB

PUTNAM CT 06260

DRAW

10
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART |, LINES 3A, 3B & 3C

DETERM NI NG ELIG BI LI TY FOR FREE & DI SCOUNTED CARE:

TO QUALI FY FOR FREE CARE, AN | NDI VI DUAL MJUST MEET ALL OF THE CRI TERI A:

SI NGLE ACCOUNT BALANCE OF $250 OR GREATER OR ACCOUNTS SPANNI NG SI X

MONTHS TOTALI NG $500 OR GREATER (I NDI VI DUAL) OR ACCOUNTS SPANNI NG SI X

MONTHS TOTALI NG $1000 OR GREATER FOR 2 OR MORE FAM LY MEMBERS ( UNDER SAME

GUARANTOR) .

ANNUAL I NCOME |'S LESS THAN 250% OF THE CURRENT FEDERAL | NCOME POVERTY

LEVEL (FPL).

LI QUI D ASSETS MUST NOT EXCEED $100, 000 (I NCLUDES STOCKS, BONDS, CASH,

401K, I RA, CD, PROPERTY AND BUSI NESS VALUE, AND RECREATI ONAL VEHI CLES) .

TO QUALI FY FOR A 75% CHARI TY CARE DI SCOUNT, AN | NDI VI DUAL MJUST MEET ALL

OF THE FOLLOW NG CRI TERI A:

SI NGLE ACCOUNT BALANCE OF $250 OR GREATER OR ACCOUNTS SPANNI NG SI X

MONTHS TOTALI NG $500 OR GREATER (I NDI VI DUAL) OR ACCOUNTS SPANNI NG SI X

MONTHS TOTALI NG $1000 OR GREATER FOR 2 OR MORE FAM LY MEMBERS ( UNDER SAME

GUARANTOR) .

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 9
Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

- ANNUAL | NCOME |'S LESS THAN 250% OF THE CURRENT FEDERAL | NCOVE POVERTY
LEVEL (FPL).

- LI QUI D ASSETS MUST NOT EXCEED $100, 000 | NCLUDI NG ( STOCKS, BONDS, CASH,
401, IRA, CD, PROPERTY AND BUSI NESS VALUE AND RECREATI ONAL VEHI CLES).

- I NSURED PATI ENTS WHO HAVE NO ADDI TI ONAL COVERAGE ( AND HAVE

DOCUVENTATI ON THAT THEY HAVE EXHAUSTED THEI R | NSURANCE) FOR THE REMAI NDER
OF THEIR PLAN YEAR W LL BE DEEMED "UNI NSURED' UNDER SECTION A OF THI S

POLI CY. | F GRANTED CHARITY CARE, | T WLL BE ONE-TI ME GRANTI NG

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7

COSTI NG METHODOLOGY:

THE COSTI NG METHODOLOGY THAT WAS USED TO CALCULATE THE

AMOUNTS REPORTED I N THE TABLE WAS DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL' S COST- TO- CHARGE

RATI O THAT WAS REPORTED I N THE FY2015 MEDI CARE COST REPORT.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7G
SUBSI DI ZED SERVI CES:

DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL PARTNERS W TH NORTHEASTERN CONNECTI CUT COUNCI L OF

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

GOVERNMENTS ( NECCOG) TO PROVI DE LOCAL PARAMEDI C | NTERCEPT SERVI CES. DAY

KI MBALL HOSPI TAL AND NECCOG AGREED THAT THE ABSENCE OF PARAMEDI C

| NTERCEPT SERVI CES | N NORTHEASTERN CONNECTI CUT, COVPRI SED OF MANY RURAL

TOMS, WOULD CREATE A SI GNI FI CANT DEFI Cl ENCY | N THE AVAI LABI LI TY AND

ACCESSI BI LITY OF MEDI CAL SERVI CES I N THE COMMUNI TY. THE HOSPI TAL PROVI DES

CERTAI N MONETARY AND | N-KI ND SERVI CES FOR THE PROVI SI ON OF PARAMEDI C

| NTERCEPT SERVI CES.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7, COLUW F

PERCENT OF TOTAL EXPENSE:

TO ARRI VE AT THE PERCENT OF TOTAL EXPENSES, THE DENOM NATOR WHI CH EQUALS

TOTAL OPERATI NG EXPENSES PER PART | X, LINE 25, OF THE FORM 990 WAS

REDUCED BY BAD DEBT EXPENSE OF $4, 172, 085.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, SECTION A, LINE 2

BAD DEBT EXPENSE:

THE ORGANI ZATlI ON CALCULATED BAD DEBT EXPENSE USI NG THE AMOUNTS CALCULATED

IN THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS.

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, SECTION A, LINE 3

BAD DEBT EXPENSE ATTRI BUTABLE TO CHARI TY CARE:

BAD DEBT ATTRI BUTABLE TO PATI ENTS ELI G BLE UNDER THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S

CHARI TY CARE PCLI CY WAS ESTI MATED USI NG THE PERCENTAGE OF THE POPULATI ON

THAT IS BELOW THE POVERTY LI NE I N THE HOSPI TAL' S SERVI CE AREA.

SCHEDULE H, PART 11, SECTION B, LINE 4

BAD DEBT EXPENSE FOOTNOTE:

PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHED AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS FOR NOTE 1 -

PATI ENT ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE AND CHARI TY CARE.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, SECTION B, LINE 8

COVMUNI TY BENEFI T RATI ONALE:

THE SHORTFALL BETWEEN DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL' S MEDI CARE COSTS AND PAYMENTS

ARE CONS|I DERED COVMUNI TY BENEFI T BECAUSE THE SERVI CES WERE PROVI DED BY

DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL EVEN THOUGH THE COSTS WEREN T COVERED OR REI MBURSED.

THE COSTI NG METHODCOLOGY USED TO DETERM NE THE AMOUNT REPORTED ON LI NE 6

WAS GROSS CHARCGES REDUCED BY THE COST TO CHARGE RATI O THAT WAS REPORTED

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

IN THE FY2015 MEDI CARE COST REPORT.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, SECTION B, LINE 9B

CCOLLECTI ON POLI CY:

IT 1S THE PH LOSOPHY AND PCLI CY OF DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL THAT MEDI CALLY

NECESSARY HEALTH CARE SERVI CES SHOULD BE AVAI LABLE TO ALL | NDI VI DUALS

REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY. THE POLI CY HAS BEEN WRI TTEN I N

ACCORDANCE W TH SECTI ON 9007 OF THE PATI ENT PROTECTI ON AND AFFORDABLE

CARE ACT (ACT), SIGNED | NTO LAWON MARCH 23, 2010, WHI CH ADDS NEW

SECTI ONS 501(R) AND 4959 TO THE | NTERNAL REVENUE CODE. SECTI ON 501(R)

I NCLUDES A SERI ES OF SPECI FI C REQUI REMENTS FOR HOSPI TALS TO RECEI VE AND

MAI NTAI N SECTI ON 501(C) (3) "TAX EXEMPT" STATUS.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 2

NEEDS ASSESSMENT:

DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL HAS RECENTLY COVMPLETED A COMMUNI TY NEEDS ASSESSMENT

I N CONJUNCTI ON W TH THE W NDHAM COUNTY HEALTHCARE

CONSORTI UM THE CONSORTI UM UTI LI ZED A NATI ONAL CONSULTI NG FI RM TO ASSI ST

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

IN THE PROCESS OF | DENTI FYI NG SPECI FI C HEALTH CARE NEEDS | N W NDHAM

COUNTY. FOCUS GROUPS, TELEPHONE SURVEYS AND STATE AND FEDERAL DATA WAS

USED TO | DENTI FY THE SPECI FI C HEALTH CARE NEEDS DURI NG THI S ASSESSMENT.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 3

PATI ENT EDUCATI ON OF ELI G BI LI TY FOR ASSI STANCE:

ALL PATI ENTS WHO ARE UNI NSURED ARE REFERRED TO THE FI NANCI AL COUNSELI NG

DEPARTMENT; | NPATI ENTS ARE ALL VI SI TED BY A FI NANCI AL COUNSELOR (OR G VEN

A FI NANCI AL COUNSELI NG PACKET) PRI OR TO DI SCHARGE W TH ALL OF THE

AVAI LABLE PROGRAMS THAT ARE AVAI LABLE THROUGH OUR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE

(CHARI TY CARE) PQOLICY. ANY SCHEDULED PATI ENTS WHO ARE UNI NSURED ARE

CALLED BY THE FI NANCI AL COUNSELORS | N ADVANCE TO PROVI DE ALL OF THE

OPTI ONS | NCLUDI NG SCREENI NG FOR MEDI CAI D ASSI STANCE, CHARI TY CARE, AS

VELL AS SEVERAL OTHER LOCAL FUNDI NG SOURCES THAT THEY MAY QUALI FY FCOR

ALL PATI ENT STATEMENTS HAVE | NFORVATI ON ABOUT OQUR CHARI TY CARE POLI CY AS
VELL AS A DONNLOADABLE CHARI TY CARE APPLI CATI ON. ALL OF OUR THI RD PARTY
VENDCRS, | NCLUDI NG OUR BAD DEBT AGENCI ES AND OUR LONG TERM PATI ENT

FI NANCI NG PROGRAM THROUGH CAREPAYMENT ALSO PROVI DE OUR CHARI TY CARE

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

POLI CY TO PATI ENTS UPON REQUEST. OUR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE GUI DELI NES ARE

ALSO POSTED I N ALL PATI ENT REG STRATI ON AREAS OF THE HOSPI TAL.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 4

COVMUNI TY | NFORVATI ON:

DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL' S PRI MARY SERVI CE AREA CONSI STS OF 13 TOMS I N THE

NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF CONNECTI CUT AS WELL AS BORDERI NG MASSACHUSETTS AND

RHODE | SLAND TOANS. DAY KI MBALL'S SERVI CE AREA | S OVER 438 SQUARE M LES

AND CONTAI NS APPROXI MATELY 117, 604 | N W NDHAM COUNTY. THE POPULATI ON

RANGES FROM LONG- TERM  MULTI - GENERATI ONAL FAM LI ES TO NEWY | MM GRATED

RESI DENTS FROM URBAN AREAS. ACCORDI NG TO THE 2010 CENSUS, 11.7% OF THE

POPULATI ON | S UNDER POVERTY LEVEL AND 14. 3% ARE OVER ACGE 65. THERE IS A

W DE RANGE OF SOCI O- ECONOM C FACTORS | NCLUDI NG VERY H GH | NCOVE TO

POVERTY; ADVANCED EDUCATI ON TO | NCOWLETE H GH SCHOOL. THE MEDI AN

HOUSEHOLD | NCOVE | N 2010 I N W NDHAM COUNTY WAS $58, 489 ( THE LOWEST | NCOVE

OF ANY COUNTY I N THE STATE OF CONNECTI CUT), WHI LE THE STATE MEDI AN WAS

$69, 519. ACCORDI NG TO THE HEALTHY CONNECTI CUT 2020 STATE HEALTH

ASSESSMENT THAT WAS RELEASED | N MARCH 2014 THE LEADI NG CAUSES OF DEATH I N

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

CONNECTI CUT ARE HEART DI SEASE AND CANCER

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 5

PROMOTI ON OF COMMUNI TY HEALTH:

THE M SSI ON OF DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL |S TO MEET THE HEALTH NEEDS OF CUR

COVMMUNI TY THROUGH OUR CORE VALUES OF CLI NI CAL QUALITY, CUSTOMER SERVI CE,

FI SCAL RESPONSI Bl LI TY AND LOCAL CONTROL. DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL |'S GOVERNED

BY A BOARD OF DI RECTORS COWPRI SED OF COVMUNI TY MEMBERS AND PHYSI Cl ANS.

THE MEDI CAL STAFF IS OPEN TO ALL PHYSICIANS | N THE COWUNI TY WHO MEET

MEMBERSHI P AND CLI NI CAL PRI VI LEGE REQUI REMENTS. | NPATI ENT, OUTPATI ENT AND

EMERGENCY SERVI CES THAT ARE MEDI CALLY NECESSARY ARE PROVI DED TO ALL

PATI ENTS REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 6

AFFI LI ATE STRUCTURE:

DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL HAS A RELATI ONSHI P W TH UMASS MEMORI AL MEDI CAL

CENTER AS | TS TERTI ARY CARE SI TE. WHEN PATI ENTS' CARE REQUI RES

SPECI ALI ZED TREATMENTS, DAY KI MBALL COLLABORATES W TH PROM NENT MEDI CAL

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

CENTERS TO PROVI DE THE CARE THEY NEED. FOR | NSTANCE, DAY Kl MBALL PARTNERS

W TH UVASS MEMORI AL MEDI CAL CENTER | N WORCESTER, MA FOR CARDI AC CARE AND

HAS DEVELOPED A SYSTEMATI C APPROACH TO STABI LI ZI NG AND TRANSPORTI NG HEART

ATTACK PATI ENTS TO UVASS FOR FURTHER TREATMENT.

JSA
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees 2@ 1 4
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. ;
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Ill to
EXPIAIN L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
I 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
- Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant - Compensation survey or study
- Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?. . . . . . . . . . . . . i it it 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrementplan?. . . . ... .. ... ... 4b X
Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. . . . . . . . .. ... .. 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The Organization? . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5a X
b Anyrelated Organization? . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5b X
If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The Organization? . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6a X
b Anyrelated Organization? . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describeinPartlll . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... ..., 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
T2 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . . .« v v i v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE,

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

06- 0646599

Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that

individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base

(if) Bonus & incentive

(iii) Other

(C) Retirement and
other deferred

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

B))-()

(F) Compensation
in column (B) reported

compensation compensation reportable compensation as deferred in prior
compensation Form 990
M CHAEL BAUM NMD i) 10, 000. C 0 Q 0 10, 000. 0
1 DI RECTCR (ii) 253, 059. 81, 290. 0 7, 800. 17, 080. 359, 229. 0
ROBERT E. SMANI K, FACHE| () 399, 128. 12, 000. 71, 131. 7, 500. 10, 082. 499, 841. 58, 095.
2 PRESI DENT & CEO (ii) Qg Q 0 g 0 Qg 0
W LLI AM JOHNSQON, MD @) 31, 200. C 0 Q 0 31, 200. 0
3 PRESI DENT/ MEDI CAL  STAFF (ii) 202, 533. 14, 302. 0 6, 130. 18, 307. 241, 272. 0
DONALD ST. ONGE @) 220, 612. C 0 6, 816. 19, 012. 246, 440. 0
4 000 CNO (i) d 0 0 a 0 d 0
JOHN O KEEFE @) 161, 043. C 3, 244, 4,929. 222. 169, 438. 0
5VP OF PATI ENT CARE SERVI CES (ii) Qg Q 0 g 0 Qg 0
JOHN MODI CA @) 151, 258. 99, 578. 0 4,131. 16, 060. 271, 027. 0
6 I CU PHYSI CI AN (ii) (6 Q 0 [0 0 Qg 0
SARA JANE DE ASI S @) 215, 171. 34, 203. 0 Q 19, 007. 268, 381. 0
7 MENTAL HEALTH PHYSI Cl AN (ii) (6 Q 0 [0 0 Qg 0
RONALD GOBEI L @) 240, 956. 2, 500. 0 Q 9, 761. 253, 217. 0
8 BEHAVI ORAL HEALTH PHY END 8/ 15 (ii) (6 Q 0 [0 0 Qg 0
STEVEN BURKE @) 159, 323. C 10, 927. Q 17, 265. 187, 515. 0
QCCRPCRATE CONTROLLER END 12/ 14 (ii) (6 Q 0 [0 0 Qg 0
PATRI CI A MCLAUGHLI N @) 143, 977. 663. 0 4,482, 2, 150. 151, 272. 0
lOER CLI Nl CAL COORDI NATOR (ii) (6 Q 0 [0 0 Qg 0
JOHIN GRAHAM MD @) 268, 662. C 0 Q 418. 269, 080. 0
11D RECTCR ENDI NG 12/ 14 (ii) 0 Q 0 g 0 0 0
0]
12 (i)
0]
13 (i)
0]
14 (i)
0]
15 (i)
0]
16 (i)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
JSA
4E1291 1.000
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

Page 3

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 4B
SUPPLEMENTAL NONQUALI FI ED RETI REMENT PLAN:

ROBERT SMANI K PARTI Cl PATES | N A 457(F) NONQUALI FI ED RETI REMENT PLAN W TH

DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL.

SVANI K RECEI VED A 457(F) DI STRI BUTI ON OF $58, 095, WH CH HAS BEEN REPORTED

AS DEFERRED COMPENSATI ON ON A PRI OR FORM 990.

SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE 7
NON- FI XED PAYMENTS:
BONUSES AWARDED DURI NG THE YEAR WERE ElI THER STI PENDS FOR AN | NDI VI DUAL

SERVI NG AS A DEPARTMENT OR COWM TTEE CHAI RPERSON OR | NCENTI VE PAYMENTS

FOR RVU S WORKED.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
JSA
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SCHEDULE K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

GROUP 1

» Attach to Form 990.

Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

» Information about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Uil  Bond Issues
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # | (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (9) Defeased bEahfgaolfnof gi)nzr?gilﬁg
Issuer
Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
A STATE OF CONNECTI CUT HEALTH & ED FAC AUTHORI TY 06- 0806186 20774YPC5 | 06/06/2013 30, 330, 000. | REFUNDI NG & ER DEPT EXP & RENOV X X X
B
C
D
Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amountofbondsretired . . . . . . v v i i it e e e e e e e e e e e
2 Amountof bonds legallydefeased, . . .. ... .... ... ... . ...
3 Total proceeds Of ISSUE . . . . v i v v i i v i it it e e e e e 30, 330, 000.
4 Gross proceedsinreserve funds . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2,340, 522.
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds. . . . . . . . v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e 1,170, 295.
6 Proceeds in refunding SCrOWS, . . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15, 485, 4009.
7 Issuance costs from proceeds . . . . . . . .. i i i e e e e 606, 600.
8 Credit enhancementfromproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . ittt
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . . . i i i u e e e e
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . v v i i i i e e 10, 723, 350.
11 Other Spent ProCeeAS . . . v v v v v v s v v et e e e et e e s et e e 3, 824.
12 Other unspent proceeds . . . . . . i v v v v v vt e e e e e e e e et
13 Year of substantial completion . . . . . . . . ... e 2014
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refundingissue? . . . . ... ... ... ... X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refundingissue?, . . . ... .. ... ... X
16 Has the final allocation of proceedsbeenmade? . . . .. ... ... ... .. ...... X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the
final allocation Of Proceeds? . . . . . .. ... X
Private Business Use
A B C D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exemptbonds? , , . . ... ... .. . ... X
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? . . L L L. e X
BZSoAr Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule K (Form 990) 2014
4E12951.000 4835JT K929 8/12/2016 12:50: 06 PM V 14-7.16 95872 PAGE 69



DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule K (Form 990) 2014 Page 2
Private Business Use (Continued) GROUP 1
A B C D
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
business use of bond-financed property? . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e X
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property? . . . . .
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?. .
4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government . . . . . . > % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government . . . .. ... » % % % %
6 Totaloflines4and b . . . . . . . i i it ittt e e e e e e e e % % % %
7 Does the bond issue meet the private security or paymenttest? _ . . . . . . . ... ... X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a non-
governmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued? - X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or
disposed of . . . . i L e e e e e e e e e e e e % % % %
¢ If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-27 . . . . v i v i i i i i e e e e e e e
9  Hasthe organization established written procedures to ensure that all
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the
requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
Arbitrage
A B C D
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? . . . . . . . . . . . v 0 i i e X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?. . . & v v i v i i it et e e e e e e e
a Rebate notdue Yet?, . . . . . i it it it e e e e X
b Exceptiontorebate? . . . i i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e et e eeeeee e X
NOrebate dUB? . o v v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
If “Yes” to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
performed. . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
3 Isthe bond issue a variable rate isSUe?. . . . . . . v v i it 4 e e e e e e e e e e . X
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified
hedge with respecttothe bondissue?. . . . ... ... ... ... v . X
b Nameofprovider . . . . . . . . @ i i i i st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Cc Termofhedge, . . . . v i v i i it it e e st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
d Was the hedge superintegrated?. . . . . . . . . . . . ¢ i i i it it i s it aa
e Wasthe hedgeterminated?. . . . . . . . o v v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e s

JSA Schedule K (Form 990) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule K (Form 990) 2014 Page 3
Arbitrage (Continued)
A B D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? . . . . .. .. X
b Name of provider . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e eaaea
C Termof GIC . . . . . e et e e e e e e e u e e e a e e e e a e e e e e e e s
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied? . . . . . .
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . . . .. ... X
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of SECHON 1482 . v v v v v v v v vttt X
m Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
A B D
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation is not available
under applicable regulations? X

EVgAYl Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

JSA
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I NC. 06- 0646599

DAY Kl MBALL HEALTHCARE,
Page 4

Schedule K (Form 990) 2014
AVl Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions) (Continued)

SCHEDULE K, PART | (F)

DESCRI PTI ON OF PURPGCSE:
CURRENT REFUNDI NG AND EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT EXPANSI ON AND RENOVATI ON.

Schedule K (Form 990) 2014

JSA
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. OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2@ 1 4

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

benartment of the Treasu Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Intgmal Revenue Service i PA'['[aCh '[0 Form 990 or 990'EZ |nSpeCt|on
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3
MANAGEMENT DUTI ES:

DURI NG FY 15, DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL CONTRACTED W TH GLAZI ER ASSCCI ATES TO
PROVI DE FULL SERVI CE FI NANCI AL MANAGEMENT TO THE HOSPI TAL | N THE ABSENCE
OF A CHI EF FI NANCI AL OFFI CER. THE SERVI CES PROVI DED WERE TYPI CAL OF THOSE
A CH EF FI NANCI AL OFFI CER WOULD PROVI DE. GLAZI ER ASSCCI ATES WAS USED TO
PROVI DE THESE SERVI CES WHI LE A SEARCH FOR A PERMANENT CHI EF FI NANCI AL

OFFI CER WAS TAKI NG PLACE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A

PONER TO ELECT THE GOVERNI NG BQODY:

THE HOSPI TAL HAS MORE THAN 400 CORPORATORS WHO ARE DEDI CATED TO THE
HOSPI TAL' S M SSI ON.  CORPCRATORS ARE | NDI VI DUALS | NTERESTED I N THE
PURPOSES OF THE HOSPI TAL AND REPRESENT THE COVMUNI Tl ES SERVED.
CORPORATORS HAVE THE RI GHT TO PARTI Cl PATE I N THE ELECTI ON OF DI RECTCORS

AND OFFI CERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B
REVI EW OF FORM 990:

FORM 990 IS REVI EVED BY PAUL A. BEAUDAO N, CFO, PRIOR TO FILING A COPY OF

THE 990 | S MADE AVAI LABLE TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS AT THEI R REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST PQLI CY:

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

JSA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

THE ORGANI ZATI ON REGULARLY AND CONSI STENTLY MONI TORS AND ENFORCES
COVPLI ANCE W TH THE CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST PCLI CY BY REQUI RI NG BOARD
MEMBERS, ADM NI STRATI ON, THE MEDI CAL STAFF, AND ALL OTHER EMPLOYEES TO

FILL OUT A CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST DI SCLOSURE FORM ANNUALLY.

I F ANY CHANGE I N THE FORM ARI SES THROUGHOUT THE YEAR, IT IS REQU RED TO
BE REPORTED PROVPTLY TO THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF DI RECTORS OR THE

PRESI DENT OF DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL.

IN THE EVENT A POTENTI AL CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST HAS A DI RECT | MPLI CATI ON
FOR PATI ENT CARE, THE I NSTI TUTI ON MAY CONVENE AN ETH CS COWM TTEE MEETI NG

TO ASSI ST IN THE RESOLUTI ON OF THE | SSUE.

| F AN ACTUAL OR POTENTI AL CONFLICT OF I NTEREST | S DI SCLOSED, THE AFFECTED
EVMPLOYEE W LL REFRAI N FROM FURTHER PARTI Cl PATI ON I N MATTERS TO WH CH THE

CONFLI CT RELATES UNTIL THE QUESTI ON OF CONFLI CT HAS BEEN RESCOLVED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINES 15A & 15B
COVPENSATI ON OF TOP MANAGEMENT:

DAY KI MBALL HOSPI TAL PARTNERS W TH AN EXTERNAL CONSULTANT TO ANALYZE ALL
LEVELS OF COVPENSATI ON W THI N THE ORGANI ZATI ON. THI' S ENABLES US TO ENSURE
THAT THERE 1S A SOLI D FRAMEWORK TO MAKE EFFECTI VE, CONSI STENT, STRATEG C
AND OPERATI ONAL COWMPENSATI ON DECI SI ONS THAT | MPACT OUR EMPLOYEES FOR THE
SUPPORT THEY PROVI DE TO THE OVERALL M SSI ON AND STRATEGY OF DAY KI MBALL
HOSPI TAL. ANY CHANGES THAT | NVOLVE SI GNI FI CANT FI NANCI AL ADJUSTMENTS ARE

PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DI RECTORS FOR APPROVAL.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19
DOCUMENT DI SCLOSURE:

THE ORGANI ZATI ON MAKES | TS GOVERNI NG DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF | NTEREST

POLI CY, AND FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS AVAI LABLE TO THE PUBLI C UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VII, SECTION A
COVPENSATI ON OF BOARD OF DI RECTORS:

NO BOARD MEMBERS RECEI VE COVPENSATI ON FOR THEI R DUTI ES AS DI RECTORS.

DI RECTORS W TH COVPENSATI ON LI STED ON PART VII ARE El THER EMPLOYEES OF
THE FI LI NG ORGANI ZATI ON, OR EMPLOYEES AND/ OR | NDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS OF A
RELATED ORGANI ZATI ON, DAY KI MBALL MEDI CAL GROUP. THEY ARE COVPENSATED FOR

THEI R DUTI ES | N THAT CAPACI TY.

FORM 990, PART X, LINE 9

CHANGES | N NET ASSETS:
$ (6,467,809) TRANSFER TO AFFI LI ATE
(9,791, 301) CHANGE | N DEFI NED BENEFI T PENSI ON PLAN
(357,975) CHANGE I N I NTEREST | N BENEFI Cl AL TRUST

$(16, 617, 085)

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C
RESPONSI BI LI TY FOR OVERSI GHT OF AUDI T:

THE FI NANCE COW TTEE OF THE BOARD HAS THE RESPONSI BI LI TY FOR THE

SELECTI ON OF | NDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS AND OVERSI GHT OF THE AUDI T OF THE

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

ORGANI ZATI ON' S FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

H H H [¢] . -00
SCHEDULER Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships [[oME No- 1545-0047
( orm ) p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2@14
Department of the Treasury ) P> Attach to For-m _990' ) ) ) Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
(1) PHYSI CI AN SERVI CES OF NORTHEAST CT 26- 2565797
45 GREEN HOLLOW ROAD DANI ELSON, CT 06239 PHYSI Cl AN SVC |CT 0 0| DK HLTHCR
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
Il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ® i
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity cc;r:]ttrigﬂ;ad
Yes No
(1) DAY KI MBALL HOVEMAKERS 06- 1136893
320 POMFRET STREET PUTNAM  CT 06260 HOVEMAKERS Cr 501(C) (3) 9 DK HLTHCR X
(2) DAY KI MBALL MEDI CAL GROUP, | NC. 45- 4077626
320 POMFRET STREET PUTNAM  CT 06260 PHYS SERVI CES | CT 501(C) (3) 9 DK HLTHCR X
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
JSA
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 2
=P |dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(@) (b) © (@) € ® (] (h) 0) 0 ()
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- | pisproportionate Code V-UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity |nc8rr:1r2|:(irt(23ted, income year assets alocatirs? | @amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
(state or excluded from of Schedule K-1 | partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-514)
Yes| No Yes| No
1)
(2
(3)
(4)
()
(6)
(1)
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(@) (b) © (@) O] ® )] (h) 0}
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| Section
(state or foreign entity (C corp, S corp, or income end-of-year assets |ownership Sczlni(ttr)gl(lfé)
country) trust) entity?
Yes|No
€]
(2
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(1)
JSA Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
4E1308 1.000
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity ., . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e la X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s), . . . . . . . . ... ... e e e e e e e e 1lc X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(S) . . . . . . i i i i i i i e ek e ek e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e d| X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(S) . . . . . . i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e le X
f Dividends from related organization(S). . . . . . . . . v e e e e e e e e 1f X
g Sale of assetstorelated Organization(S) . v v v & v v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . . ...ttt e e e e e e e e e ih X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s), . . . . . . . . . . . ...t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Li X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . ot 0 e 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . o v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e k| X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . i i i v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S). . . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . v o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1in X
0 Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) . . . . . . i v i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e lo X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(S) for EXPENSES. . . v v v v v v v it e ek e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1p X
g Reimbursement paid by related organization(S) for EXPENSES . . . v v v i v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1g| X
r  Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) , . . . . . . . . . . .. ... e e e e e e e | X
s _Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S). . . . . . . ot it v it i i e 4 e 4 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
@) (b) () (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved
(1) DAY KI MBALL MEDI CAL GROUP, I NC. D 3,273, 689. COST
(2) DAY KI MBALL MEDI CAL GROUP, I NC K 567, 555. COST
(3) DAY KI MBALL MEDI CAL GROUP, | NC. R 6, 467, 809. COST
(4)
(5)
(6)
ISA Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE,

I NC.

06- 0646599

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state or foreign
country)

()]
Predominant
income (related,
unrelated, excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514)

(e)
Are all partners
section
501(c)(3)
organizations?

Yes | No

®
Share of
total income

(©)}
Share of
end-of-year
assets

Dispro

(h)

portionate

allocations?

Yes

No

@

Code V - UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

@)
General or
managing

partner?

Yes | No

(k)

Percentage

ownership

1)

(2

(3

4

(5)

(6)

@)

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

JSA
4E1310 1.000

4835JT K929 8/12/2016

12:50: 06 PM V 14-7.16

95872
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/aDay Kimball Hospital
Putnam, Connecticut

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.,
d/b/aDay Kimball Hospital (the “ Organization™), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of
September 30, 2015 and the related consolidated statements of operations, changesin net assets and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financia statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsihility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financia statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuresin
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’ s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considersinternal control
relevant to the entity’ s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statementsin order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’ sinternal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for
our audit opinion.

Praxity.:



Board of Directors

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/aDay Kimball Hospital
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al materia
respects, the financial position of Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc., d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital, as of
September 30, 2015, and the results of its operations, the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Prior Year Audited by Other Auditors

The 2014 financial statements were audited by other auditors and their report thereon, dated January 16,
2015, expressed an unmodified opinion, and included an emphasis of matter paragraph regarding the
Organization’ s ability to continue as a going concern.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
asawhole. The accompanying supplementary information listed in the table of contentsis presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not arequired part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

BED L

Springfield, Missouri
May 19, 2016



Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Consolidated Balance Sheets
September 30, 2015 and 2014

Assets
2015 2014
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,911,198 $ 7,060,282
Short-term investments 2,841,383 3,023,883
Assetslimited as to use - current 2,715,707 988,196
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance:

2015 - $4,404,250, 2014 - $3,400,739 12,502,951 14,709,950
Other receivables 2,072,231 1,264,550
Estimated amounts due from third-party payers 1,352,274 -
Supplies, prepaid expenses and other 2,498,339 2,751,354

Total current assets 28,894,083 29,798,215
AssetsLimited AsTo Use
Internally designated 8,384,272 10,555,721
Externally restricted by donors 1,952,406 2,301,251
Held by trustee 2,715,707 3,329,007
13,052,385 16,185,979
Less amount required to meet current obligations 2,715,707 988,196
10,336,678 15,197,783
Property and Equipment, Net 49,364,234 48,567,028
Other Assets
Beneficial interest in trusts 4,209,026 4,675,704
Deferred financing costs 1,224,804 1,274,535
Other 405,303 432,422
5,839,133 6,382,661
Total assets $ 94,434,128 $ 99,945,687

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Line of credit
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and benefits payable
Accrued expenses
Estimated amounts due to third-party payers

Tota current liabilities

Accrued Pension Liability

Long-Term Debt

Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Tota net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2015 2014

$ 750,400 $ 1,070,205
1,473,425 1,866,750
10,081,033 12,344,179
7,123,695 7,524,759
2,342,959 2,663,660
4,459,573 734,249
26,231,085 26,203,802
49,175,366 38,251,488
28,319,536 29,561,646
103,725,987 94,016,936
(16,251,755) (1,617,411)
2,893,106 3,198,536
4,066,790 4,347,626
(9,291,859) 5,928,751

$ 94,434,128 $ 99,945,687




Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended September 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Unrestricted Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual discounts
and allowances) $ 131,737,653 $ 135,598,827
Provision for uncollectible accounts (4,514,145) (3,589,475)
Net patient service revenue less
provision for uncollectible accounts 127,223,508 132,009,352
Other 4,490,229 6,873,070
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 279,620 542,491
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support 131,993,357 139,424,913
Expenses and L osses
Salaries and wages 65,526,421 69,892,689
Employee benefits 19,190,492 20,762,808
Professional fees 12,205,957 12,883,126
Supplies and other 35,322,779 35,468,286
Depreciation and amortization 5,898,547 5,278,929
Interest 1,451,212 1,343,831
Total expenses and losses 139,595,408 145,629,669
Operating L oss (7,602,051) (6,204,756)
Other Income
Investment return 1,022,028 589,402
Contributions received 258,802 215,734
Total other income 1,280,830 805,136
Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenses (6,321,221) (5,399,620)
Change in defined benefit pension plan gains and losses (9,791,301) (6,094,072)
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on investments (877,427) 470,390
Contributions and grants for the acquisition
of property and equipment 2,155,290 -
Net assets released from restrictions used for acquisition
of property and equipment 200,315 1,313,374
Decreasein Unrestricted Net Assets $ (14,634,344) $ (9,709,928)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 4



Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.

d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended September 30, 2015 and 2014

Unrestricted Net Assets

Deficiency of revenues over expenses

Change in defined benefit pension plan gains and losses

Investment return - change in unrealized gains
(losses) on investments

Contributions and grants for the acquisition
of property and equipment

Net assets released from restrictions used for acquisition
of property and equipment

Decrease in unrestricted net assets
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions received
Change in beneficial interest in trust
Net assets released from restrictions
Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Change in beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

Increase (decrease) in permanently restricted net assets
Changein Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2015 2014
$ (6,321,221 $  (5,399,620)
(9,791,301) (6,094,072)
(877,427) 470,390
2,155,290 -
200,315 1,313,374
(14,634,344) (9,709,928)
251,644 230,186
(77,139) 95,016
(479,935) (1,855,865)
(305,430) (1,530,663)
(280,836) 41,939
(280,836) 41,939
(15,220,610) (11,198,652)
5,928,751 17,127,403

$ (9,291,859) $ 5928751




Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended September 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Operating Activities
Changein net assets $ (15,220,610) $ (11,198,652)
Items not requiring (providing) cash
Depreciation and amortization 5,898,547 5,278,929
Net (gain) loss on investments 304,273 (235,139)
Changein beneficial interest in perpetual trust 357,975 (136,955)
Change in defined benefit pension plans 9,791,301 6,094,072
Contributions for acquisition of property and equipment (2,155,290) -
Restricted contributions received (251,644) (230,186)
Changesin
Patient accounts receivable, net 2,206,999 263,405
Estimated amounts due from and to third-party payers 2,373,050 (333,258)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 139,433 4,761,672
Other assets and liabilities (1,276,431) 764,854
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,167,603 5,028,742
Investing Activities
Proceeds from disposition of investments 3,147,643 7,469,463
Purchase of property and equipment (7,916,024) (10,728,063)
Net cash used in investing activities (4,768,381) (3,258,600)
Financing Activities
Proceeds from restricted contributions 2,406,934 230,186
Proceeds from line of credit 150,000 -
Payments on line of credit (469,805) (426,404)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 240,490 1,150,000
Principal payments on long-term debt (1,875,925) (2,049,932)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 451,694 (1,096,150)
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,149,084) 673,992
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Y ear 7,060,282 6,386,290
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 4,911,198 $ 7,060,282
Supplemental Cash Flows Information
Interest paid $ 1,719,656 $ 1,343,831
Property and equipment acquired in accounts payable $ 1,400,124 $ 130,122

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 6



Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc., d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital, (DKH) is a not-for-profit corporation
organized to coordinate and manage the integration of the delivery of healthcare servicesto the
northeastern Connecticut area.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of DKH, d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital
(Hospital), Day Kimball Medical Group (DKMG), Day Kimball Homemakers (Homemakers) and
Physician Services of Northeast Connecticut, LLC (Physician Services). All material
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

The Hospital provides inpatient, outpatient and emergency care services for residents of
northeastern Connecticut. DKM G was established during 2012, and in 2013, substantially all of
the primary care and surgical services operations within Physician Services and the Hospital were
transferred to DKMG. Homemakers provide homemaker and chore companion services to
residents of northeastern Connecticut. Physician Services provided primary care and surgical
services in northeastern Connecticut. During 2014, Physician Services transferred any remaining
balances to the Hospital.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financia statementsin conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

DKH considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. At September 30, 2015 and 2014, cash equivalents consisted primarily of money
market accounts with brokers.

At September 30, 2015 and 2014, DKH'’ s cash accounts exceeded federally insured limits by
approximately $4,417,000 and $4,924,000, respectively.



Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2015 and 2014

Investments and Investment Return

Investments in equity securities having areadily determinable fair value and all debt securities are
carried at fair value. Other investments are valued at the lower of cost (or fair value at time of
donation, if acquired by contribution) or fair value. Investmentsin private equity funds and hedge
funds are recorded at net asset value (NAV), as a practical expedient, to determine fair value of the
investments. Investment return includes dividend, interest and other investment income; realized
and unrealized gains and losses on investments carried at fair value; and realized gains and losses
on other investments.

Investment return that isinitialy restricted by donor stipulation and for which the restriction will
be satisfied in the same year isincluded in unrestricted net assets (deficit). Other investment return
isreflected in the statements of operations and changes in net assets (deficit) as unrestricted or
temporarily restricted based upon the existence and nature of any donor or legally imposed
restrictions.

Assets Limited As To Use

Assets limited as to use include (1) assets set aside by the Board of Directors for future capital
improvements over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion subsequently use for
other purposes, (2) assets externally restricted by donors and (3) assets held by trustees. Amounts
required to meet current liabilities of DKH are included in current assets.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts. In evaluating the
collectability of accounts receivable, DKH analyzesits past history and identifies trends for each of
its major payer sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts
and provision for uncollectible accounts. Management regularly reviews data about these major
payer sources of revenue in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for uncollectible accounts.

For receivables associated with services provided to patients who have third-party coverage, DKH
analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for uncollectible accounts and a
provision for uncollectible accounts, if necessary (for example, for expected uncollectible
deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-party payer has not yet paid, or for

payers who are known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due
unlikely).
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For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance
and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for
part of the bill), DKH records a significant provision for uncollectible accounts in the period of
service on the basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or
unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference
between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated or provided by policy) and the
amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged off
against the allowance for uncollectible accounts.

DKH'’ s allowance for uncollectible accounts for self-pay patients decreased from 63% of self-pay
accounts receivable at September 30, 2014, to 61% of self-pay accounts receivable at

September 30, 2015. In addition, DKH’ s write-offs increased approximately $500,000 from
approximately $3,000,000 for the year ended September 30, 2014, to approximately $3,500,000 for
the year ended September 30, 2015. Allowance for uncollectible accounts activity for 2015 and
2014 is shown in the following table:

2015 2014
Balance, beginning of year $ 3,400,739 $ 2,861,516
Provision for year 4,514,145 3,589,475
Accounts charged off during year (3,510,634) (3,050,252)
Baance, end of year $ 4,404,250 $ 3,400,739

Other Receivables

Other receivables are stated at their outstanding principal amount, net of allowance for
uncollectible notes. DKH provides an allowance for uncollectible notes, which is based upon a
review of outstanding receivables, historical collection information and existing economic
conditions. Notes are written off based on individual credit evaluation and specific circumstances
of the borrower.

Supplies

DKH states supply inventories at the lower of cost, determined using the first-in, first-out method,
or market.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost and are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful life of each asset. Assets under capital |ease obligations and
leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term or their respective
estimated useful lives.
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The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of property and equipment are
asfollows:

Buildings and improvements 10 - 40 years
Leasehold improvements 10 - 30 years
Equipment 3-10years

Donations of property and equipment are reported at fair value as an increase in unrestricted net
assets unless use of the assetsis restricted by the donor. Monetary gifts that must be used to
acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted support. The expiration of such
restrictions is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets when the donated asset is placed in
service.

DKH capitalizes interest cost as a component of construction in progress, based on interest costs of
borrowing specifically for the project, net of interest earned on investments acquired with the
proceeds of the borrowing. Total interest capitalized and incurred was,

2015 2014
Interest capitalized $ 621,396 $ 745,675
Interest charged to expense 1,451,212 1,343,831
Total interest incurred $ 2,072,608 $ 2,089,506

Long-Lived Asset Impairment

DKH evauates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever events or
circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If along-lived asset is tested
for recoverability and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows expected to result from the use
and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, the asset cost is
adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the carrying
amount of along-lived asset exceedsitsfair value.

No asset impairment was recognized during the years ended September 30, 2015 and 2014.
Deferred Financing Costs
Deferred financing costs represent costs incurred in connection with the issuance of long-term debt.

Such costs are being amortized over the term of the respective debt using the effective interest
method.

10
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Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by DKH has been limited by donorsto a
specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donorsto
be maintained by DKH in perpetuity.

Net Patient Service Revenue

DKH has agreements with third-party payers that provide for paymentsto DKH at amounts
different from its established rates. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net
realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers and others for services rendered and includes
estimated retroactive revenue adjustments. Retroactive adjustments are considered in the
recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and
such estimated amounts are revised in future periods as adjustments become known.

Charity Care

DKH provides charity care to patients who are unable to pay for services. The amount of charity
careisincluded in net patient service revenue and is not separately classified from the provision for
uncollectible accounts.

Contributions

Unconditional gifts expected to be collected within one year are reported at their net realizable
value. Unconditional gifts expected to be collected in future years are initially reported at fair value
determined using the discounted present value of estimated future cash flows technique. The
resulting discount is amortized using the level-yield method and is reported as contribution revenue.

Gifts received with donor stipulations are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
support. When adonor restriction expires, that is, when atime restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified and reported as
unrestricted net assets. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same
year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions. Conditional contributions are reported
as liabilities until the condition is eliminated or the contributed assets are returned to the donor.

Professional Liability Claims

DKH recognizes an accrual for claim liabilities based on estimated ultimate losses and costs
associated with settling claims and a receivabl e to reflect the estimated insurance recoveries, if any.
Professional liability claims are described more fully in Note 7.

11
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Income Taxes

The Hospital, DKMG and Homemakers are exempt from income taxes under Section 501 of the
Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law. However, the Hospital, DKMG and
Homemakers are subject to federal income tax on any unrelated business taxable income.

The Hospital, DKMG and Homemakers file tax returnsin the U.S. federal jurisdiction. With afew
exceptions, they are no longer subject to U.S. federal examinations by tax authorities for years
before 2012.

Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operationsinclude deficiency of revenues over expenses. Changes
in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from deficiency of revenues over expenses, consistent
with industry practice, include unrealized gains and losses on investments other than trading
securities, changesin defined benefit pension costs and contributions of long-lived assets
(including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the
purpose of acquiring such assets).

Estimated Self-Insurance Costs

DKH maintains estimated reserves for self-insurance costs for employee health insurance and
workers' compensation insurance. These reservesinclude an estimate of the ultimate costs for both
reported claims and claims incurred but not reported.

Transfers Between Fair Value Hierarchy Levels

Transfersin and out of Level 1 (quoted market prices), Level 2 (other significant observable
inputs) and Level 3 (significant unobservable inputs) are recognized on the actual transfer date.

Electronic Health Records Incentive Program

The Electronic Health Records I ncentive Program, enacted as part of the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009, provides for one-time incentive payments under both the Medicare and
Medicaid programs to eligible hospitals that demonstrate meaningful use of certified electronic
health records technology (EHR). Payments under the Medicare program are generally made for
up to four years based on a statutory formula. Payments under the Medicaid program are generally
made for up to four years based upon a statutory formula, as determined by the state, which is
approved by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. Payment under both programs are
contingent on the hospital continuing to meet escalating meaningful use criteria and any other
specific requirements that are applicable for the reporting period. The final amount for any
payment year is determined based upon an audit by the fiscal intermediary. Events could occur
that would cause the final amounts to differ materially from the initial payments under the program.

12
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DKH recognizes revenue ratably over the reporting period starting at the point when management
isreasonably assured it will meet all of the meaningful use objectives and any other specific grant
requirements applicable for the reporting period.

DKH has recorded revenue of approximately $437,000 and $1,078,000, for the years ended
September 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, which isincluded in other revenue within operating
revenues in the consolidated statement of operations.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2014 consolidated financial statementsto conform
to the 2015 consolidated financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on
the change in net assets.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the Independent Auditor’s Report,
which is the date the consolidated financia statements were available to be issued.

Note 2: Net Patient Service Revenue

DKH recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who have
third-party payer coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered. For
uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity care, DKH recognizes revenue on the basis of its
standard rates for services provided. On the basis of historical experience, a significant portion of
DKH'’ s uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, DKH
records a significant provision for uncollectible accounts related to uninsured patients in the period
the services are provided. This provision for uncollectible accountsis presented on the
consolidated statement of operations as a component of net patient service revenue.

DKH has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to DKH at amounts
different from its established rates. These payment arrangements include:

Medicare. Inpatient acute care services and substantially all outpatient services rendered to
Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates. These rates vary
according to a patient classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic and other
factors. DKH isreimbursed for certain services at tentative rates with final settlement
determined after submission of annual cost reports by DKH and audits thereof by the
M edicare administrative contractor.

13
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Medicaid. Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are
reimbursed under prospectively determined rates. DKH isreimbursed at tentative rates with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by DKH and audits
thereof by the Medicaid administrative contractor.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation and change. Asaresult, it isreasonably possible that recorded estimates will change
materially in the near term.

DKH has aso entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health
maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment to DKH
under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from
established charges and prospectively determined daily rates.

Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for
uncollectible accounts), recognized in the years ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, was
approximately:

2015 2014
Medicare $ 45,307,524 $ 46,888,752
Medicaid 19,677,509 19,208,910
Blue Cross 28,399,637 32,200,119
Other third-party payers 37,322,621 37,138,719
Patients 1,030,362 162,327

$ 131,737,653

$ 135,598,827
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Note 3: Concentrations of Credit Risk

DKH grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are arearesidents and are
insured under third-party payer agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party

payers at September 30, 2015 and 2014, was:

2015 2014
Medicare 34% 32%
Medicaid 15% 21%
Blue Cross 15% 12%
Other third-party payers 24% 21%
Patients 12% 14%
100% 100%
Note 4: Investments and Investment Return
Investments at September 30 include:
2015 2014
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,118,256 $ 4,845,378
Fixed income and fixed income mutual funds 4,602,283 6,054,541
Equity securities and equity mutual funds 6,083,799 7,164,726
Alternative investments 1,089,430 1,145,217
$ 15,893,768 $ 19,209,862
Investments are included on the consolidated bal ance sheet as follows:
2015 2014
Short-term investments $ 2,841,383 $ 3,023,883
Assets limited as to use
Internally designated 8,384,272 10,555,721
Externaly restricted by donors 1,952,406 2,301,251
Held by trustee 2,715,707 3,329,007
$ 15,893,768 $ 19,209,862
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Total investment return is comprised of the following:

2015 2014
Interest and dividend income $ 335,910 $ 240,615
Distributions from beneficial interest in trusts 112,964 113,648
Realized gains on sales of securities 573,154 235,139
Net unrealized gains (losses) on trading securities (877,427) 470,390

$ 144,601 $ 1,059,792

Total investment return is reflected in the statements of operations and changesin net assets as
follows:

2015 2014
Unrestricted net assets
Other nonoperating revenue
Investment return $ 1,022,028 $ 589,402
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments (877,427) 470,390

$ 144,601 $ 1,059,792

Certain investmentsin fixed income and equity securities are reported in the consolidated financial
statements at an amount less than their historical cost. Tota fair value of these investments at
September 30, 2015 and 2014, was $6,934,297 and $7,041,323, which is approximately 44% and
37%, respectively, of DKH’sinvestment portfolio. These declines primarily resulted from
increases in market interest rates, failure of certain investments to maintain consistent credit quality
ratings, and changes in the market’ s perception of the current risks or failure to meet projected
earnings targets.

Management believes the declinesin fair value for these securities are temporary. Should the
impairment of any of these securities become other than temporary, the cost basis of the investment
will be reduced and the resulting loss recognized in net income in the period the other-than-
temporary impairment isidentified.
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The following table shows DKH’ sinvestments' gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated

by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous
unrealized loss position at September 30, 2015 and 2014:

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Losses Fair Value Losses
September 30, 2015
Fixed income $ 1,047,865 $ (177,846) $ 720,917 $ (189,575) $ 1,768,782 $ (367,421)
Equity securities 2,836,530 (132,230) (195,887) 5,165,515 (328,117)
Total temporarily
impaired securities $ 3,884,395 $ (310,076) $ 3,049,902 $ (385462) $ 6,934,297 $ (695,538)
September 30, 2014
Fixed income $ 2,987,493 $ 57,940 $ 323,838 $ 20,258 $ 3,311,331 $ 78,198
Equity securities 3,405,172 176,907 60,566 3,729,992 237,473
Total temporarily
impaired securities $ 6,392,665 $ 234,847 $ 648,658 $ 80,824 $ 7,041,323 $ 315,671

Alternative Investments

Thefair value of aternative investments has been estimated using the net asset value per share of

theinvestments. Alternative investments held at September 30, 2015, consist of the following:

Real Estate Investment Trust (A)
Private Debt Securities (B)

Private Equity (C)

$

525,075
170,388
393,967

(A) Thiscategory includes areal estate investment trust, investing in real estate markets across
the globe with afocus on the United States. Thereis aquarterly redemption plan. The value
is based on the most recent appraisal which was performed as of December 31, 2014.

(B) Thiscategory includes afund that invests primarily in debt and income-oriented equity of
private U.S. energy and power companies. Thereisaquarterly tender offer, subject to

suspension or termination at any time.

(C) Thiscategory includes aglobally diversified buyout fund of private investments. The fund

as aredemption policy of 5% of the fund subject to board approva and portfolio liquidity.
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Other-than-Temporary Impairment

Upon acquisition of a security, DKH decides whether it iswithin the scope of the accounting
guidance for beneficial interests in securitized financial assets or will be evaluated for impairment
under the accounting guidance for investments in debt and equity securities.

DKH routinely conducts periodic reviews to identify and evaluate each investment security to
determine whether an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred. Economic models are used
to determine whether an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred on these securities. While
all securities are considered, the securities primarily impacted by other-than-temporary impairment
testing are debt securities. For each security in the investment portfolio (including but not limited
to those whose fair value is less than their amortized cost basis), an extensive, regular review is
conducted to determine if an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred.

Note 5: Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at September 30, 2015 and 2014:

2015 2014
Land and land improvements $ 3,488,121 $ 3,516,235
Buildings and building improvements 80,366,512 68,749,731
Equipment 34,385,075 35,775,693
Construction in progress 4,666,369 12,879,531
122,906,077 120,921,190
L ess accumulated depreciation 73,541,843 72,354,162

$ 49,364,234 $ 48,567,028

At September 30, 2015, construction in progress represents costs incurred in connection with the
construction of various additions and alterations to DKH’ s facilities and equipment. The total cost
to complete the projects is $2,081,586 and is being funded through contributions, externally
restricted investments, and internally designated investments.
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Note 6: Beneficial Interest in Trusts

DKH isan income beneficiary of several trusts controlled by unrelated third-party trustees. Income
is distributed in accordance with the individual trust documents. The estimated value of the
expected future cash flows is $4,209,026 and $4,675,704, which represents DKH’ s share of the fair
value of the trust assets at September 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Trust income distributed to
DKH for the years ended September 30, 2015 and 2014, was $112,964 and $113,648, respectively,
and is recorded as investment return.

Note 7: Medical Malpractice Claims

DKH purchases medical malpractice insurance under a claims-made policy on afixed premium
basis. Asof September 30, 2015 DKH was covered by a professional liability policy with
individual claim limits of $1,000,000 for each occurrence and $5,000,000 annual aggregate.

Based upon DKH'’s claims experience, an accrua had been made for DKHS' estimated medical

mal practice costs, including costs associated with litigating or settling claims, under its malpractice
insurance policy, amounting to approximately $100,000 and $680,000 as of September 30, 2015
and 2014, respectively. It isreasonably possible that this estimate could change materially in the
near term.

Note 8: Line of Credit

DKH has available a $1,250,400 line of credit. Borrowings are secured by certain inventory,
accounts receivable, equipment and general intangibles. The interest rate at September 30, 2015
and 2014, was 4.25%. The line of credit matures annually on December 31. Thelineis partialy
used as a letter of credit of $500,000 to secure self-insurance obligations related to DKH’ s workers
compensation plan. The outstanding balance on the line of credit is $750,400 and $1,070,205 as of
September 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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Note 9: Long-Term Debt

2015 2014
Series 2013 Bonds (A) $ 28,755,000 $ 29,560,000
Note payable (B) 136,448 167,717
Note payable (C) 47,136 638,718
Capital |ease obligations (D) 854,377 1,061,961
29,792,961 31,428,396
L ess current maturities 1,473,425 1,866,750

$ 28,319,536 $ 29,561,646

(A) OnJunel, 2013 the State of Connecticut Health and Educational Facilities Authority (the
“Authority”) issued $30,300,000 of fixed rate revenue bonds to the Hospital, DKM G and
Homemakers (collectively the “Obligated Group”) for the primary purpose of financing an
emergency department expansion and the facility renovation project as well as refinance the
Hospital’ s existing bonds and bank debt. The bonds are fixed rate revenue bonds with
interest rates ranging from 4.625% to 5.875%. The bonds mature at various dates between
July 1, 2023 and July 1, 2043. The bonds contain certain covenants including maintaining a
minimum amount of days cash on hand and debt service coverage ratio. The bonds are
secured by the gross revenues of DKH.

DKH failed the days cash on hand requirement at September 30, 2015. The next
measurement date was March 31, 2016, which originally DKH would not have met. In April
2016, DKH executed an amendment to the loan agreement, which reduced the March 31,
2016, requirement, of which DKH met. The amendment also reduced the requirement at
September 30, 2016, and March 31, 2017.

(B) On March 6, 2013, the Hospital entered into an interest free $204,670 conservation loan with
the Connecticut Hospital Association Trust to pay for the cost of various energy
conservation improvements. The loan calls for 84 equal monthly principal payments of
approximately $2,483.

(C) On November 1, 2013, DKH entered into a note payable with a vendor for $1,150,000,
which matures October 1, 2015, and accrues interest at an annual rate of 7%. The balance
on this note is $47,136 as of September 30, 2015.

(D) Atvarying rates of interest ranging from 3.00% to 7.25%. The agreements mature between
March 2016 and August 2021.
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Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt and capital lease obligations at September 30, 2015,

are:

2016 $ 1,473,425
2017 1,348,494
2018 1,352,015
2019 1,305,672
2020 1,321,320
Thereafter 22,992,035

$ 29,792,961

Property and equipment include the following under capital lease:

2015 2014
Equipment $ 1,697,053 $ 1,456,562
L ess accumulated depreciation 577,169 190,095

$ 1,119,884 $ 1,266,468

Note 10: Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted for the following purposes at September 30:

2015 2014
Beneficia interest in trust $ 1,632,170 $ 1,817,426
Capital improvements and health care services 1,260,936 1,381,110

Total $ 2,893,106 $ 3,198,536
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Permanently restricted net assets are restricted for the following purposes at September 30:
2015 2014

$ 2,576,856 $ 2,858,278

Beneficial interest in trusts
1,489,934 1,489,348

Investments to be held in perpetuity

Total $ 4,066,790 $ 4,347,626

The beneficia interest in trust included in temporarily restricted net assets is restricted to support
capital purchases. The income from the investments held in perpetual is available to support

health care services.

Note 11: Charity Care

The costs of charity care provided under DKH’s charity care policy were approximately $209,000
and $253,000 for 2015 and 2014, respectively. The cost of charity careis estimated by applying
the ratio of cost to gross charges to the gross uncompensated care charges.

Note 12: Functional Expenses

DKH provides health care services to residents within its geographic area. Expensesrelated to
providing these services are as follows:
2015 2014

$ 118,797,816 $ 122,680,692

Health care services
20,797,592 22,948,977

General and administrative

$ 139,595,408 $ 145,629,669
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Note 13: Pension Plans

Defined Benefit Plan

DKH has adefined benefit pension plan covering all employees who meet the eligibility

requirements. DKH’sfunding policy isto make the minimum annual contribution that is required
by applicable regulations, plus such amounts as DKH may determine to be appropriate from time to

time. The Hospital expects to contribute $3,004,675 to the plan in 2016.

Effective January 1, 2006, DKH amended the plan to exclude al new hires after December 31,
2005. Effective September 30, 2008, the plan was frozen and the participants are no longer

accruing benefits.

DKH uses a September 30 measurement date for the plan. Information about the plan’s funded

status follows:

Liabilities recognized in the consolidated balance sheets:

2015 2014
Benefit obligation $(118,269,066) $(111,042,177)
Fair value of plan assets 69,093,700 72,790,689
Funded status $ (49,175,366) $ (38,251,488)
Noncurrent liabilities $ 49,175,366 $ 38,251,488

Amounts not yet recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost consist of::

2015 2014

Net loss $ (53,834,378) $ (44,043,077)

The projected benefit obligation equaled the accumulated benefit obligation for the plan at

September 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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Other significant balances and costs are:

Employer contributions

2015 2014

2,999,687 $ 2,101,428
$ 4,391,614

4,132,264 $ 3,177,428

$
Benefits paid $ 4,687,354
Net periodic benefit costs $

Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized outside of deficiency of revenues

over expenses:

2015 2014
Net loss $ (9,791,301) $ (6,094,072)
Significant assumptions include:
2015 2014
Discount rate 4.15% 4.10%
Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit costs:
2015 2014
Discount rate 4.15% 4.10%
Expected long-term return on assets 7.00% 7.00%

DKH estimated the long-term rate of return on plan assets based primarily on historical returns on
plan assets, adjusted for changes in target portfolio allocations and recent changesin long-term

interest rates based on publicly available information.

The asset mix was determined by eval uating the expected return against the plan’s long-term
objectives. Performance is monitored and the portfolio is rebalanced back to target levels to ensure
the targets are within range. The investment policy describes which securities are allowed in the

portfolios and the financial objectives of the plan.

Pension Plan Assets

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for pension plan assets measured at
fair value on arecurring basis and recognized in the accompanying balance sheets, as well asthe

genera classification of pension plan assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.
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Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, plan assets are classified within
Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 1 plan assetsinclude mutual funds and cash equivalents.
If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by using pricing models,
quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or discounted cash flows. Level 2 securities
include corporate bonds. In certain caseswhere Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not available,
securities are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy. Level 3 securities include pooled separate
accounts which are valued based on the fair value of the underlying mutual fund in a publicly
traded market adjusted to arrive at the net asset value of each pooled separate account. The
property pooled separate account is valued based on the estimated fair value of the underlying real
estate using discounted cash flow valuation models that utilize public real estate market data inputs
such as transaction prices, market rents, vacancy levels, leasing absorption, market cap rates and
discount rates. In addition, each property is appraised annually by an independent appraiser.

The fair values of DKH’s pension plan assets at September 30, 2015 and 2014, by asset class are as
follows:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
September 30, 2015
Cash and cash equivalents $ 92649 % 92649 % - $ -
Mutual funds - domestic stock 29,247 614 29,247,614 - -
Mutual funds - international stock 14,978,583 14,978,583 - -
Mutual funds - bonds 829,121 829,121 - -
Corporate bonds 10,802,662 - 10,802,662 -
Pooled, common and collective funds 13,143,071 - 3,864,087 9,278,984
September 30, 2014

Cash and cash equivalents $ 203,030 $ 203,030 $ - $ -
Mutual funds - domestic stock 34,751,946 34,751,946 - -
Mutual funds - international stock 12,352,464 12,352,464 - -
Mutual funds - bonds 1,124,176 1,124,176 - -
Corporate bonds 10,840,643 - 10,840,643 -
Pooled, common and collective funds 13,518,430 - 3,427,612 10,090,818

The level 3 investments had a net decrease of $811,834 and $1,186,835 for 2015 and 2014,
respectively, due to net sales of the investments.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2015 and 2014

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected
to be paid as of September 30, 2015:

2016 $ 5,020,000
2017 5,355,000
2018 5,678,000
2019 6,002,000
2020 6,349,000
2021-2024 34,906,000

$ 63,310,000

Defined Contribution Plan

DKH has adefined contribution plan covering substantialy all employees. Effective January 1,
2014, DKH will contribute up to 3% of eligible employees gross earnings. Pension expense was
approximately $896,000 and $1,150,000 for 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Note 14: Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

Fair valueis the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer aliability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements
must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Thereis
ahierarchy of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1
Level 2

Level 3

Quoted pricesin active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for
substantialy the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity and are significant
to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Recurring Measurements

September 30, 2015 and 2014

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets recognized in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets measured at fair value on arecurring basis and the level within the fair
value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at September 30, 2015 and 2014.

September 30, 2015
Cash and cash equivalents
Fixed income and fixed

income mutual funds
Equity securities and

equity mutual funds
Alternative investments
Beneficial interest in trusts

September 30, 2014
Cash and cash equivalents
Fixed income and fixed

income mutual funds
Equity securities and

equity mutual funds
Alternative investments
Beneficial interest in trusts

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable  Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$ 4118256 $ 4118256 $ -8 -
4,602,283 4,602,283 - -
6,083,799 6,083,799 - -
1,089,430 - 1,089,430 -
4,209,026 - - 4,209,026
$ 4845378 $ 4845378 $ -8 -
6,054,541 6,054,541 - -
7,164,726 7,164,726 - -
1,145,217 - 1,145,217 -
4,675,704 - - 4,675,704

Following is adescription of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on arecurring basis and recognized in the accompanying consolidated

bal ance sheets, aswell as the general classification of such assets and liabilities pursuant to the
valuation hierarchy. There have been no significant changes in the valuation techniques during the
year ended September 30, 2015 and 2014. For assets classified within Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy, the process used to develop the reported fair value is described below.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2015 and 2014

Cash Equivalents and Investments

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within

Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are
estimated by using quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or independent asset
pricing services and pricing models, the inputs of which are market-based or independently sourced
market parameters, including, but not limited to, yield curves, interest rates, volatilities,
prepayments, defaults, cumulative loss projections and cash flows. Such securities are classified in
Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. In certain cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not
available, securities are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy. DKH hasno Level 3
investments.

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts

Fair value is estimated at the present value of the future distributions expected to be received over
the term of the agreement. Due to the nature of the valuation inputs, the interest is classified within
Level 3 of the hierarchy.

Level 3 Reconciliation

The following is areconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of recurring fair value
measurements recognized in the accompanying consolidated bal ance sheets using significant
unobservable (Level 3) inputs:

Beneficial Interest

in Trusts
2015 2014
Balance, October 1 $ 4,675,704 $ 4,538,749
Changein fair value of interest in trusts (353,714) 250,578
Distributions (112,964) (113,623)
Balance, September 30 $ 4,209,026 $ 4,675,704
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014

Total gainsor losses for the year included in change
in net assets attributable to the change in unrealized
gains or losses related to assets still held at the
reporting date reported in the consolidated statements
of operations as a component of excess of
revenues over expenses $ (353,714) $ 250,578

Note 15: The Fair Value Option

As permitted by Topic 825, DKH elected to measure alternative investments at fair value.
Management has elected the fair value option for thisitem because it more accurately reflects the
portfolio returns and financial position of DKH. Total alternative investments at September 30,
2015 and 2014 are $1,089,430 and $1,145,217, respectively.

Changein fair value for items in which the fair value option has been elected are reported as
investment return in other income (expense) in the financia statements. The fair value of these
investments decreased by $55,787 in 2015 and increased by $14,428 in 2014.

Note 16: Asset Retirement Obligation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Americarequire that an asset
retirement obligation (ARO) associated with the retirement of atangible long-lived asset be
recognized as a liability in the period in which it isincurred or becomes determinable even when
the timing and/or method of settlement may be conditional on afuture event. At September 30,
2015 and 2014, DKH had an asset retirement obligation (ARO) related to asbestos remediation in
accordance with state regulations. Environmental regulations exist in Connecticut that require that
DKH handle and dispose of ashestos in a special manner if a building undergoes major renovations
or isdemolished. A liability of $440,565 and $399,918 had been recorded as of September 30,
2015 and 2014, respectively.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 17: Significant Estimates and Concentrations

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of
certain significant estimates and current vulnerability due to certain concentrations. Those matters
include the following:

Allowance for Net Patient Service Revenue Adjustments

Estimates of allowances for adjustments included in net patient service revenue are described in
Notes 1 and 2.

Professional Liability Claims

Estimates related to the accrual for professional liability claims and related insurance receivable are
described in Note 7.

Investments

DKH investsin various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to various risks
such asinterest rate, market and credit risks. Dueto the level of risk associated with certain
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment
securitieswill occur in the near term and that such change could materially affect the amounts
reported in the accompanying bal ance sheets.

Self-Insurance

Estimates related to the accrual for employee health care benefits and workers' compensation
claims are described in Note 1. DKH accrues aliability for self-insured amounts by charging the
statement of operations for certain known claims and reasonabl e estimates for incurred but not
reported claims based on claims experience. The amount of actual losses incurred could differ
materially from these estimates in the near term.

Asset Retirement Obligation

Asdiscussed in Note 16, DKH has recorded a liability for its conditional asset retirement obligation
related to asbestos.

30



Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2015 and 2014

Pension Benefit Obligation

DKH has a noncontributory defined benefit pension whereby it agrees to provide certain
postretirement benefits to eligible employees. The benefit obligation is the actuarial present value
of al benefits attributed to services rendered prior to the valuation date. It isreasonably possible
that events could occur that would change the estimated amount of this liability materially in the

near term.

Litigation

In the normal course of business, DKH isfrom time to time subject to alegations that may or do
result in litigation. Some of these allegations are in areas not covered by DKH’s commercial
insurance policies; for example, allegations regarding employment practices or performance of
contracts. DKH evaluates such allegations by conducting investigations to determine the validity
of each potential claim. Events could occur that would cause the estimate of ultimate loss to differ

materially in the near term.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
September 30, 2015

Assets
Day Kimball Day Kimball
Day Kimball Medical Group, Homemakers,
Hospital Inc. Inc. Eliminations Total
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,619,557 $ 360,594 $ 931,047 $ - $ 4,911,198
Short-term investments 2,841,383 - - - 2,841,383
Assets limited as to use - current 2,715,707 - - - 2,715,707
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance 10,634,409 1,621,414 247,128 - 12,502,951
Other receivables 1,671,235 402,865 - (1,869) 2,072,231
Estimated amounts due from third-party payers 1,352,274 - - - 1,352,274
Supplies, prepaid expenses and other 2,402,769 71,484 24,086 - 2,498,339
Total current assets 25,237,334 2,456,357 1,202,261 (1,869) 28,894,083
AssetsLimited AsTo Use
Internaly designated 8,384,272 - - - 8,384,272
Externaly restricted by donors 1,952,406 - - - 1,952,406
Held by trustee 2,715,707 - - - 2,715,707
13,052,385 - - - 13,052,385
Less amount required to meet current obligations 2,715,707 - - - 2,715,707
10,336,678 - - - 10,336,678
Property and Equipment, Net 49,078,740 169,628 115,866 - 49,364,234
Other Assets
Beneficial interest in trusts 4,209,026 - - - 4,209,026
Deferred financing costs 1,224,804 - - - 1,224,804
Other 405,303 - - - 405,303
5,839,133 - - - 5,839,133

Total assets $ 90,491,885 $ 2,625,985 $ 1,318,127 $ (1,869) $ 94,434,128




Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information

September 30, 2015

Liabilities and Net Assets

Day Kimball Day Kimball
Day Kimball Medical Group, Homemakers,
Hospital Inc. Inc. Eliminations Total
Current Liabilities
Line of credit $ 750,400 $ - $ - $ - $ 750,400
Current maturities of long-term debt 1,473,425 - - - 1,473,425
Accounts payable 9,450,701 529,915 102,286 (1,869) 10,081,033
Accrued payroll and benefits payable 5,209,480 1,914,215 - - 7,123,695
Accrued expenses 2,279,263 63,696 - - 2,342,959
Estimated amounts due to third-party payers 4,459,573 - - - 4,459,573
Total current liabilities 23,622,842 2,507,826 102,286 (1,869) 26,231,085
Accrued Pension Liability 49,175,366 - - 49,175,366
L ong-Term Debt 28,319,536 - - - 28,319,536
Total liabilities 101,117,744 2,507,826 102,286 (1,869) 103,725,987
Net Assets
Unrestricted (17,585,755) 118,159 1,215,841 - (16,251,755)
Temporarily restricted 2,893,106 - - - 2,893,106
Permanently restricted 4,066,790 - - - 4,066,790
Total net assets (10,625,859) 118,159 1,215,841 - (9,291,859)
Total liabilities and net assets $ 90,491,885 $ 2,625,985 $ 1,318,127 $ (1,869) $ 94,434,128
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital

Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

Year Ended September 30, 2015

Unrestricted Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual discounts and allowances)
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Net patient service revenue less provision for
provision for uncollectible accounts
Other
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support

Expenses and L osses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies and other
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total expenses

Operating Income (L 0ss)

Other Income
Investment return
Contributions received
Total other income (expense)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

Change in defined benefit pension plan gains and losses
Change in unrealized losses on investments
Contributions and grants for the acquisition of property and equipment
Net assets released from restrictions used
for acquisition of property and egquipment
Transfer from (to) affiliates

Increase (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net Assets

Day Kimball Day Kimball
Day Kimball Medical Group, Homemakers,
Hospital Inc. Inc. Total
$ 110,443,309 $ 19,152,588 $ 2,141,756 $ 131,737,653
(4,172,085) (330,300) (11,760) (4,514,145)
106,271,224 18,822,288 2,129,996 127,223,508
3,119,128 1,219,453 151,648 4,490,229
279,620 - - 279,620
109,669,972 20,041,741 2,281,644 131,993,357
46,570,692 17,204,234 1,751,495 65,526,421
15,990,518 3,031,233 168,741 19,190,492
10,276,040 1,913,839 16,078 12,205,957
31,434,793 3,694,240 193,746 35,322,779
5,804,468 68,218 25,861 5,898,547
1,451,212 - - 1,451,212
111,527,723 25,911,764 2,155,921 139,595,408
(1,857,751) (5,870,023) 125,723 (7,602,051)
1,022,028 - - 1,022,028
258,802 - - 258,802
1,280,830 - - 1,280,830
(576,921) (5,870,023) 125,723 (6,321,221)
(9,791,301) - - (9,791,301)
(877,427) - - (877,427)
2,155,290 - - 2,155,290
200,315 - - 200,315
(6,467,809) 6,467,809 - -
$ (15,357,853) $ 597,786 $ 125,723 $  (14,634,344)
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Department of the Treasury
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Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

For calendar year 2014 or other tax year beginning

P Information about Form 990-T and its instructions is available at www.irs.gov/form990t.

P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3).

OMB No. 1545-0687

2014

Open to Public Inspection for |
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A

Check box if

Name of organization ( Check box if name changed and see instructions.)
address changed

B Exempt under section

501( C) 3 ) Print | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
or
408(e) 220(e) Type
408A 530(a) 320 POVFRET STREET
529(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC.

D Employer identification number

(Employees' trust, see instructions.)

06- 0646599

C Book value of all assets
at end of year

90, 491, 885.

PUTNAM CT 06260

E Unrelated business activity codes

(See instructions.)

900001

F  Group exemption number (See instructions.) p

G Check organization type P> | X | 501(c) corporation | | 501(c) trust

401(a) trust

Other trust

H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. »> | NVESTMENT
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Pl_,Yes X | No

J The books areincareof p PAUL A. BEAUDO N

Telephone number B 860- 928- 6541

Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
la Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances C Balance > 1c
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A line7), , . ... ... .. 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 fromlinelc , ., ., .. ... .. 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach ScheduleD) , , ., . . . . . 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part II, line 17) (attach Form 4797), , | 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction fortrusts , ., . . ... ... .... 4c
5 Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) | 5 58. ATC:H 1 58.
6 Rentincome(ScheduleC), . . ... ... ... .. .. 6
7  Unrelated debt-financed income (ScheduleE) , . , .. .. 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organizations (Schedule F) 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G) 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedulel) , . , . . .. 10
11  Advertising income (ScheduleJ), . . . ... ... .... 11
12 Other income (See instructions; attach schedule) , . , . . . 12
13  Total. Combinelines 3through12. . . . . . . . . . ... 13 58. 58.
Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.) (Except for contributions,
deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K), . . . . . . . . . v i v v v v e e e e e e e e 14
15  SalariesandWages . . . . v v v h v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15
16 Repairs and maintenanCe , , . . . . v v v v v b v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16
17 Baddebts | . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 17
18 Interest (attachschedule) . . . . . . . . o i i i it e e e e e e e e e e 18
19 Taxesandlicenses . . . . . i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitationrules) . . . . . . . . v v ¢ ¢ i i h h e e e e e e e e 20
21  Depreciation (attach FOrm 4562). ., . . . . . v v v v 4 v e e e e e e e e e 21
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhereonreturn _ , ., . . . 22a 22b
23 Depletion, |, L . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 23
24 Contributions to deferred compensation Plans |, . . . . . . . . .ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24
25 Employee benefit programs , . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 25
26  Excess exemptexpenses (Schedulel) . . . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e 26
27  Excessreadershipcosts (Schedule J) . . . . . . . . i i it e e e e e e e e e 27
28  Other deductions (attach schedule) ., . . . . . . . . . . . i i i it st e e e e e e 28
29  Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 | |, . . . . . . i o v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 29
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 | 30 58.
31  Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amountonline30) . . . . . . . . & v v v v v v s e e e e e e 31
32 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 fromline30 , , . ... ... .. 32 58.
33  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) , . . . . + + v v v s v o o .+ . 33 1, 000.
34 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32,
enter the smallerof zeroorline32 . . . . . & & 4 v i i 4 v o e u 4 4 e e e e s e e s a s s s s s e saaas 34 0
JsA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2014)
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Form 990-T (2014) DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC.
Tax Computation

06- 0646599 Page 2

35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation. Controlled group
members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here P I:I See instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
s | s | ols
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750), , . . . . . $
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) . ., . . . . . & & v v v o & v v e e $
C Income taxonthe amount onliNE 34, . . . . . i i i i v it it e e e e e e e e e »|35¢c
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on
the amount on line 34 from: |:| Tax rate schedule or I:I Schedule D (Form1041), . . . . . . . . . . . »| 36
37  Proxytax. SEEINSIUCHONS + v v v v v v v o v v e vt e e h e e h e e e »| 37
38  Alternative MiNIMUM TAX . . . . o vt i vttt et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 38
39 Total. Add lines 37 and 38 to line 35c or 36, whicheverapplies. . . .« v & & v v v & v v v m b e e e e 39
Tax and Payments
40 a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116). . . . . 40a
b Other credits (SEEINSIIUCHIONS). & & v v v v v e e e v e e e e e e e e e e e e 40b
C General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (seeinstructions) , . ., . . .. ... .. 40c
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 88010r8827), . . . . . .. . . . . 40d
€ Total credits. Add lines 40athrough 40d , , . . . . . . . . v i i it s s e e e e e e 40e
41 Subtractline 40efromlin@ 39, . . . . 4 v i i h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 41
42  Other taxes. Check iffrom:l:l Form 4255 I:I Form 8611 I:I Form 8697 I:I Form 8866 I:I Other (attach schedule) , | 42
43 Totaltax. Add lINES 41 ANA 42 « « v v v v v v u e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 43 0
44 a Payments: A 2013 overpayment creditedto2014 . . . . . . . i i h v e e w e s 44a
b 2014 estimated taXx PaymentS « = « v v v & 4 v & vt 4 e e e e e e e e e . 44Db
C Taxdeposited With FOrm 8868. . « v + v & v & 4 v 4 vt e e e e e e et e n s 44c
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) . . . . . . . 44d
e Backup withholding (SEe iNStruCtions) + « v « & & v 4 v ¢ 4 v @ 4 e e e e e 44e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941) , , . . . . 44f
g Other credits and payments: Form 2439
|:| Form 4136 Other Total p 440
45  Total payments. Add lines 44athrough 440 . « « & v & 4 v i v b i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 45
46  Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 isattached. . . . . . . « v v & v v v v v« « | 2 |:| 46
47  Tax due. If line 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountowed ., ., . . . . . .+ '+ v s v v v . . »| 47
48 oOverpayment. If line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountoverpaid , , . . . . « « « « . . »| 48
4 Enter the amount of line 48 you want:  Credited to 2015 estimated tax P> Refunded P | 49

9
1

Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

Form 990-T (2014) Page 3
Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

(see instructions)

1. Description of property

@)
2
®
“)

2. Rent received or accrued

(a) From personal property (if the percentage of rent
for personal property is more than 10% but not
more than 50%)

(b) From real and personal property (if the
percentage of rent for personal property exceeds
50% or if the rent is based on profit or income)

3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income
in columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule)

(€]
@
()
4
Total Total

(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter

here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A)., . . . . »

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

(b) Total deductions.
Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 6, column (B) »

5 G . 4 3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable to
. Gross income from or A
o ) ) debt-financed property
1. Description of debt-financed propert llocable to debt-fi d
P property afloca epr(c))p:ny inance (a) Straight line depreciation (b) Other deductions
(attach schedule) (attach schedule)

(€]
@
3
Q)

4. Amount of average 5. Average adjusted basis .

acquisition debt on or of or allocable to 64 c(i:'0|'Lclimdn 7. Gross income reportable 8| A”Ogamtetd(l%d;lml?ns

allocable to debt-financed debt-financed property vide column 2 x column 6 (column 6 x total of columns
by column 5 ( ) 3(a) and 3(b
property (attach schedule) (attach schedule) y @ (0)
(1) %
@ %
®) %
Q) %
Enter here and on page 1,| Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 7, column (A). Part I, line 7, column (B).

Totals . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
Total dividends-received deductions included incolumn8 . . . . . . v & v v v o v v v e v w e e e e e e e e e >

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)
Exempt Controlled Organizations

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

1. Name of controlled
organization

2. Employer
identification number

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5

3. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

4. Total of specified
payments made

@
]
B
*)
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable Income

8. Net unrelated income

9. Total of specified

10. Part of column 9 that is
included in the controlling

11. Deductions directly
connected with income in

(loss) (see instructions) payments made organization's gross income column 10
(€]
@
3
*)
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part 1, line 8, column (A). Part [, line 8, column (B).
TOtalS L o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .. >
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Form 990-T (2014) DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599 Page 4
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)

3. Deductions 4. Set-asides 5. Total deductions
1. Description of income 2. Amount of income directly connected - and set-asides (col. 3
P (attach schedule) (attach schedule) plus col. 4)
@)
@
3
4
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part 1, line 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals . . . i i i i e e . >
Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)
4. Net income (loss)
2. Gross 3. Bxpenses from unrelated trade : 7. Excess exempt
ated directly or business (column 5. Gross income 6. Expenses expenses
- ) » unrelate connected with : from activity that i _bXpt ble 1 (column 6 minus
1. Description of exploited activity business income production of 2 minus column 3). is not unrelated attributanie 1o column 5, but not
from trade or unrelated If a gain, compute business income column 5 more than
business business income cols. 5 through 7. column 4).
€]
2
3
G
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part Il, line 26.
Totals & v v w v i w e e e »
Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)
Part | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis
4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
1N £ iodical s Gr{_os_s 3. Direct gam. or (loss) (col. 5. Circulation 6. Readership _COStS ((lzolumn i
- Name of periodical a.ve Ising advertising costs 2 minus col. 3). If income costs minus column 5, but
Income a gain, compute not more than
cols. 5 through 7. column 4).
1)
2
3
)

Totals (carry to Part I, line (5)) , . P>

=Wl 'ncome From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part Il, fill in columns
2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
. i . . ) t | 6
1N £ iodical s Gr{_os_s 3. Direct gam. or (loss) (col. 5. Circulation 6. Readership _COS s (TO umn b
. Name of periodical advertising advertising costs 2 minus col. 3). If income costs minus column 5, but
income a gain, compute not more than
cols. 5 through 7. column 4).
@)
&)
3
4
Totals from Part!, . . . .. . »
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part Il, line 27.

Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5), . . . »
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

1. Name 2. Title nﬁ{epféf,g?éd"{o 4. Compensation attributable to
business unrelated business
) %
@ %
@3 %
@ %
Total. Enter hereandonpagel Partll linedd. . . . . . o v v v v v v v v v e v e v e e e e e >

JSA Form 990-T (2014)
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DAY KI MBALL HEALTHCARE, | NC. 06- 0646599

ATTACHVENT 1
FORM 990T - LINE 5 -1 NCOVE (LOSS) FROM PARTNERSHI PS
PARTNERS GROUP PRI VATE EQUI TY, LLC 58.
| NCOVE (LOSS) FROM PARTNERSH PS 58.
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